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Vision, Mission and Objectives of the Company

Vision

To be a leading engineering and project management
consultancy organization.

Mission

To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all
customers.

To pursue relentlessly world class quality in
engineering consultancy and project management by
imbibing best practices.

To develop, upgrade and improve the manufacturing
process of Catalyst and other products in line with the
ever evolving need of customers.

Objectives

Profitability: To leverage the human resources,
technology and physical assets of the company, in
most effective and efficient manner, to generate an
optimum return on investment, with adequate safety
and liquidity.

Growth: To achieve reasonable, consistent and
diversified growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and other
sectors in India and abroad.

Developing organizational capabilities: To create
environment and conditions in the organization
conducive for developing and maintaining its
knowledge, human and physical resources and make

the company a “Learning Organization’

Quality: To ensure that quality of our products and
services fully meets the requirement of customers.

Value for all stakeholders: To be guided in all its
actions by the consideration of creating value for all
its stakeholders, viz., shareholders, employees, clients,
business partners and society to become a responsible
Corporate Citizen.
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Quality Policy

Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL)
is a premier Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy organization. PDIL also provides Inspection
B Quality Assurance Services & other specialized
services include HAZOP study, Energy Audits, Revamp
! Retrofitting / Debottlenecking studies, EIA studies,
preparation of TEFR DFR 1 DPRs and Manufactures
Catalysts for Ammonia 8 Sulphuric Acid Plants.

We aim to provide Products & Services that best satisfies
the customers by

* Compliance to requirements (Functional, Safety,
Customer and Legal requirements);

*  Implementing Quality Management Systems in
accordance with latest MNational & International
standards; and

®  Training and Motivation of employees & suppliers.

PDIL is further committed to adopt innovative &
improved process methodologies and continually improve
the effectiveness of the management system.

PDIL understands the importance of impartiality in
carrying out its activities, shall identify & resolve all conflict
of interest situations and shall ensure the objectivity of its
inspection activities.

sd/-

D. 5 Sudhakar Ramaiah
Chairman & Managing Director
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Projects & Development India Limited
(A Gowt. of India Undertaking) - A Mini Ratna-1 Company
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector- 1, Noida - 201 301
Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (UP), India
CIN : U74140UP1978G 01028629

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the (39th) Thirty Ninth Annual
General Meeting of the shareholders of PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED will be held on, 21st
September 2017, Thursday at 12.15 PM at “PDIL Bhawan’,
A-14, Sector-1, NOIDA- 201301 (Uttar Pradesh) to transact
the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

l. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial
Statements for the financial year ended 31st March 2017,
and Directors’ Report and Independent Auditors "Report
thereon, and also the Comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India.

2 Tohxremuneration of Statutory Auditors for the inancial
year 2017-18 and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
139(5) and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made there under, M/s M.D.Gujrati
&Co, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, appointed to
audit the accounts of the Company for the financial year
2017-18, in terms of the order received from the office of
the Comptroller and Auditors General of India (C &AG),
New Delhi vide letter no. no. / CA.V/COY/CENTRAL
GOVERNMENTS. PDIL (1) 67 dt 13.7.2017 at the
remuneration of ¥ 3.00 Lakh plus applicable tax and
travelling & other out of pocet expenses, upto the ceiling
of ¥ 1.50 Lakh for the year 2017-18 ,be and is hereby
approved AND THAT above Statatory Auditors shall
hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of next Annual General
Meeting”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To pass the following resolutions with/without
modification(s), if any as ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with sub clause 23(a)
of Article 84 of Article of Association of the Company,
the consent of the company be and is hereby accorded
to dispose off all the movable & immovable properties
located at Sindri and handover the land and remaining
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movable & immovable assets to FCIL as per MolU to be
entered between FCIL and PDIL

“RESOLVED further that CMD is hereby authorized
to sign MoU with FCIL for handing over of land and
remaining assets thereupon at Sindri”.

“RESOLVED further that CMD and / or DF and / or
Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to take

necessary action in this regard”.

By order of the Board
Sdy-
(B.K. Sahoo)
Company Secretary
Place: Noida
Diate: 28.08.2017
Note:

1. Amember entitled toattend the voteis entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and proxy
need not be a member.

2 Explanatory Statement to Agendano.3

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

PDIL is a company registered under the Companies Act, 1956
{mow Companies Act, 2013) formed by demerging Planning

& Design division of Fertilizer Corporation of India [:tu:i{FE[L}I
in the year 1978 and there is a Tripartite Agreement signed
between Government of India, FCIL and PDIL, wherein it
was agreed that certain assets and liabilities at Sindri shall
be transferred to PDIL from FCIL in lieu of issue of 40000
equity shares of ¥ 1000/- each to the President of India. Equity
shares have been issued and liabilities were transferred but
no transfer of land at Sindri has been made from FCIL to
PDIL The land value, which is under actual possession of the
company at Sindri, has been taken as NIL in Annual Accounts
as formal execution of lease deed is pending. Due to Cabinet
decision for Disinvestment of PDIL through strategic sale
and to avoid inordinate delay, DoF has directed PDIL to hand
over the land along with the Catalyst Plant at Sindri to FCIL
immediately and

FCIL and PDIL will separately reach an understanding as how
to treat / dispose of the plant equipment and consequential
accruing revenues [ income within a defined time frame.
DoF vide letter no.19021/05/2016-FCA{pt.Vol-3) dated 14th
July, 2017 forwarded DO letter dated 13th July, 2017 of Secretary
{Fertilizers) addressed to Secretary{ DIPAM), Government of
India, where it was informed that the land in possession of
PDIL at Sindri may be treated as hived off since the Catalyst

© <4
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Plant is over 30 years old and it has outlived its life cycle. It
was accordingly, directed that PDIL is to handover the land
along with the catalyst plant at Sindri to FCIL immediately and
FCIL and PDIL will separately reach an understanding as to
how to treat/dispose of the plant equipment and consequential
accruing revenues/income within a defined time frame
Further, DoF vide letter no. 19021/05/2016-FCA dated 8th
August 2017 has informed that the draft MoU submitted by
FCIL vide letter dated 24th July 2017, which is to be signed
between FCIL and PDIL, has been approved by the Competent
Authority and advised to sign the Mol and send a signed copy
to DoF immediately.

As per Section 180(1(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made there under requires any proposal to sell, lease or
otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of
the undertaking of the company or where the company owns
more than one undertaking, of the whole or substantially
the whole of any of such undertaking requires consent of
the shareholders with approval of Board of Directors in its

meeting. The Board of Directors have approved the agenda in
circulation on 17.08.2017,

None of Directors are interested in the transaction.

By order of the Board
Sdi-
(B.K. Sahoo)
Company Secretary
Place: Noida
Date: 28.08.2017
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Chairman’s Speech

At the 39th Annual General Meeting
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Dear Shareholders, Ladies & Gentlemen,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you to the
39th Annual General Meeting of your Company for the fi-
nancial year 2016-17 being held here today. The Director’s
Report and Audited Annual Accounts for the year ended
31st March 2017, together with Statutory Auditor’s Report
and comments of CAG thereon have already been circu-
lated. With your permission, | take them as read. I thank
all of you for your esteemed presence and continued trust
reposed on the Company over the years.

Fimancial Performance

At the outset, it is to inform that your Company
could achieve a turnover of ¥ 57.74 crore and posted a loss
of ¥ 9.94 crore during the year ended 31st March 2017
as against a turnover of ¥ 72.05 crore and loss of ¥ 6.39
crore during the previous year. The reason for increase in
loss was that there were no investments for new capacities
in Fertilizer Industry for the past many years except for
revamping jobs. Further, stiff competition in Oil and Re-
hinery sectors, low catalyst sale and low execution of proj-
ects during the year under review caused low income. The
orders secured from non-core sector through competitive
bidding during the year and its on-going execution would
enable PDIL to recover losses in the coming years.

@ <4
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Review of Performance during the year:

The decline in the Income & Profits since 2013-14
is because of not securing enough orders mainly due to
lack of new investments in fertilizer sector over the past
many years. Inspite of various odds and challenges, the
Company was able to secure business worth ¥ B6.62 crore
during the year under review as against ¥ 70.03 crore in
the previous year.

During the year under review, the major orders
received in the Fertilizer Sector were for preparation of
DFR & PMC services for LSTK contract for GT HRSG
Project of RCE- Thal; PMC services for implementation
of Energy Reduction Schemes of NFL- Nangal, Bhatinda
B Panipat; Preparation of ITE, Bid Evaluation and DFR
for HURLs upcoming projects of Gorakhpur, Sindri
& Barauni; Preparation of DFR for the proposed NPK
project at Krishnapntam of KRIBHCO; Sale of unusable
assets of Gorakhpur Unit of FCIL and Barauni Unit of
HFCL; Consultancy services of Energy Saving project of
NFL Vijaipur; Providing services of arranging manpower/
resources for DBT Project of Department of Fertilizers,
Government of India, etc.

In the non-Fertilizer sector, the major orders received
were EPMC for upcoming six greenfield LPG Plants
of IOCL; PMC services for LPG Terminals for Adani;
Design & Engineering for various works at installations
of ONGC, Ankleshwar; Consultancy services for POL
Storage Terminal at Asanur, Tamil Nadu for IOCL etc.
Most of the jobs secured in Oil, Gas & Refinery sectors are
through competitive bidding route.

In the overseas projects, work order for providing
EPCM services for setting up an additional Concentration
Line for Phosphoric Acid Concentration at J[IFCO, Jordan
in under execution.

The growth of activities in the areas of Third Party
Inspection (TPI) and NDT services was maintained and
the year under review saw highest ever turnover in these
areas. Further, PDIL also get NABCB accreditation of
its Inspection Body as per ISO/IEC 17020:2012.

Your Companyisalsoexecutingthe majorassignments
received in earlier years of Consultancy Services for
Energy Saving projects of IFFCO plants, Consultancy /
Engineering Services to RCE, MFL, FAGMIL, GNFC etc.
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Further, PDIL is also empanelled with various Banks and
Financial Institations as Lenders Independent Engineer
{LIE) and jobs have started to come in this field.

Compliance of Corporate Governance:

Your company has been continuously making efforts
towards raising standards of Corporate Governance.
PDIL is expected to get “Excellent’ grading tor the year
2016-17. A Report on Corporate Governance is annexed
to the Board Report.

Future Outlook:

The future outlook for Fertilizer industry and
for PDIL looks encouraging owing to various policy
announcements and revival of closed fertilizer units.

A detailed analysis of future outlook is presented in
the Chapter “Management Discussion Analysis Report”
annexed as Annexure-5.

Government of India has undertaken process for
revival of closed Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd (FCIL)
and Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation Ltd. (HFCL) units.
Hindustan Urvarak & Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a Joint
Ventare of M/s Indian Oil Corporation Limited {IOCL),
Coal India Limited (CIL), MNational Thermal Power
Corporation Ltd (NTPC) and Fertilizer Corporation of
India Ltd. (FCIL)/ Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation Ltd.
{HFCL) has been incorporated for setting up of gas based
2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea Fertilizer
Plants at Sindri (Jharkhand), Gorakhpur (Uttar Pradesh)
& Barauni (Bihar). PDIL has been entrusted by HURL for
providing following services for all the three projects:

+  Pre-Qualification of LSTK Contractors for setting up
of Ammonia and Urea Fertilizer Plants;

» Consultancy Services for soil investigation and
topographical survey for gas based Ammonia-Urea

plant;

+  Environmental Clearance for the proposed Brown
field Ammonia Urea project;

+  Preparation of ITB Document & Evaluation of Bids
for selection of LSTK Contractor and Preparation of
DFR for setting up of Ammonia and Urea Fertilizer
Plant;

® <4
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In addition to the above services, PDIL is expected to
be entrusted with Project Management Consultancy
(PMC) for all the three plants by HURL.

Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL), a joint venture of
four major Public sector Units — GAIL (India) Limited,
Rashtriya Chemicals 8 Fertilisers Lid. (RCF), Coal India
Ltd. (CIL) and Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd. (FCIL),
has decided to build a world class Coal based Fertilizer
Complex at Talcher, Odisha. The Complex will consist
of Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants
along with offsite & Utility Plants. Coal Gasification
Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plant and Coal based Captive
Power Plant are proposed to be executed on LSTK basis
and off sites 8 Utilities on EPCM Basis. PDIL has been
retained as Consultant by TFL for providing consultancy
services for selection of LSTK Contractors. PDIL is likely
to be awarded the job of rendering Project Management
Consultancy (PMC) services for LSTK scope and
Engineering, Procurement &Construction Management
(EPCM) services for offsites & utilities.

Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC assignments,
PDIL is exploring possibilities to take up small jobs
on LSTK basis. This is an area where PDIL is facing
serious challenges. PDIL has entered [ planned to enter
into strategic alliances / MoUs with competent LSTK
contractors.

Disinvestment

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs, in its
meeting held on 27th October, 2016 has given "in principle
approval’ for strategic disinvestment of PDIL.

In this regard, a letter no.19021/05/2016-FCA dated
27th December,2016 was received from Department
of Fertilizer, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Government of India for the process of disinvestment of
PDIL. The Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA)
and Asset Valuer (AV) were appointed by Department
of Investment and Public Asset Management (DIPAM)
Ministry of Finance, Government of India/ Department
of Fertilizers (DoF), Government of India for the
disinvestment purpose. The required data / information
on PDIL were furnished to TA, LA & AV. An Expression
of Interest(EOI) inviting bids only from Central Public
Sector Enterprises{CPSE) and Preliminary Information
Memorandum(PIM) has been prepared by TA. The EOI &
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PIM were reviewed by LA and the members of Evaluation
Committee constituted in DoF and the same has been
recommended to DIPAM. The EOI along with PIM is
expected to be floated shortly.

Looking Ahead

1 assumed the office of Director (Finance) on
6th October 2016 and was given additional charge of
Chairman 8 Managing Director (CMD) on 8th November
2016. Soon, | will be completing one year in the Company.
Every professional engagement is challenging. Mine is no
exception. You are all aware that presently the company is
passing through a difficult phase. But I am quite positive
that your Company will emerge as resilient in the coming
years. | am confident that your Company will successfully
address all the challenges and touch a higher summit.

Acknowledgement

I take this opportunity to express my deep sense of
gratitude to you and to the Department of Fertilizers, who
have given whole-hearted and continuous support. I am
also thankful to the other Ministries and offices of Central
8 State Govt's for their support. On behalf of PDIL, 1
convey our sincere thanks to all our customers and seek
continuous support from the PSUs & Private clients in
India and abroad and assure to continue with improved
quality services as has been done in the past. My sincere
thanks are due to all my colleagues on the Board 8 the
Auditors. The single most important pillar of any company
is its personnel, more so in the case of a service entity like
our Company. Your Company gladly acknowledges this
fact and thank all of them for their diligence and hard
work. I seek active support from all the stalee holders to
achieve improved performance and achieve many more
milestones ahead in the future.

Thanking you all once again

Sdf-
(D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
Place: Noida
Date: 21.09.2017

Note: This does not purport to be a record of the
proceedings of the Annual General Meeting,
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Directors’ report 1o the shareholders
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 39th
Annual Report of the Company together with Audited
Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017.

Financial Summary /Highlights, Operations, State
of Affairs:

[T in Lakh]
Particulars | 2016-17 | 2015-16

Income from servicesand products 459547 636274 |
‘Other Income ' 117899 84310 |
Total Income 5774.46 7205.84
‘Profit Before Interestand Depreclation  (775.87) (361.93) |
'Provislon for Depreciation/Impairment 218,56  277.83
‘Profit Before Tax (994.43) (639.76) |
Tax Expenses (Net) 6381 25230
‘Profit After Tax (1058.24) (892.06)
Balance of Profit brought forward 884473 9958.94
‘Balance available for appropriation 778643 906688 |
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares il 184.58
:Tu on proposed Dividend :I'-Iﬂ ;3'5"5'?
TIEIII.EfEI to General Reserve il vl
‘Surplus carrled to Balance sheet 778649 884473 |

The Income for the year ended 2016-17 is ¥ 5774.46 Lakh
as against the Income of ¥ 7205.84 Lakh during previous
year. The Profit { Loss) Betore Tax for the year is ¥ (994.43)
Lalkh as against ¥ (639.75) Lakh during previous year. The
reason for increase in PBT (loss) was that there were no
investments for new capacities in Fertilizer Industry for
the past many years except for revamping jobs & one grass
root plant at Panagarh West Bengal(MATIX Fertilizer)
Proposals have not taken off in fertilizer industry even
after declaration of new Urea Investment Policy. Orders
worth ¥ 4469 Lakh were negotiated but they are et to
start, resulting in low income during the year. Further,
stiff competition in Oil and Refinery sectors, low catalyst
sale and low execution of projects during the year under
review caused low income. The orders secured from non
core sector through competitive bidding during the year
and its on-going execution would enable PDIL to recover
losses in the coming years.
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REVENUE UTILIZATION

SECTORWISE
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® Hiring of Services T 2.01 Crone

u Depreciation T 2.19 Crare

s Other Expenses ¥ 16.11 Crone

®income TaxiNet of Deffered Tax) ¥ 0.63 Crore
& Net Profit after Tax I {10.58) Crore

DETAILS OF COMPANY'S

OPERATIONS:
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTANCY DIVISION

A.

FERTILIZER SECTOR

Major orders secured during the year:

Pre-Award Consultancy Services for Energy Saving
Project -1 of NFL, Vijaipur plants.

Providing Services of arranging Manpower [
Resources for DBT Pilot Project of Department of
Fertilizers, Government of India.

Sale of Unusable assets of Gorakhpur unit of FCIL
Sale of Unusable assets of Barauni unit of HFCL.

Preparation of DFR for the proposed NPK Project at
Krishnapatnam for KRIBHCO

PMC (Pre & post LSTE Award) services for

@ <4
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5 r major jobs w. were ongoing during the year are
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. Energy Saving Project
{Phase-III) for Ammonia-Urea
plants at IFFCO Aonla (&),
Phulpur (1T} & Kalol

. Preparation of DFR,
PMC Services for LSTK Contract
(Post  Award), Consultancy
Services for PBalance item on
EPCM basis for GT-HRSG Project
at RCF-Thal & Trombay

. Ammonia Plant Feed
Stock Changeover for MFL-
Chennai

e . Detailed  Engineering
_ R Services for Trombay-V Urea
: e g Revamp project for RCF
: . SSP plant at Chittorgarh,
B Rajasthan for FAGMIL

o FTAUREl @ I HEE A A VIEW OF HP-LP VESSEL AT IFFCO ;

Feeife o R & 7 | PHULPUR % Synthesis loop revamp
job in Ammonia plant of GNFC

& arf1 = Assignment_Abroad, executed /

under execution
® THU GReTETd WEde R § v e S

% foime ¥ e amia 200 TROME aeifm wos *Single stream gas based 2200 MTPD Ammonia Plant
(Fermmfem) | in Karratha, Australia’ for Burrup Fertilizers Pty. Ltd

(Executed)
® I TON AT O &6 ST e et wnow
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Ffiofies FHcT T57 T o & foy S wam ) (Executed)
& Rwegd da vd T ety asu 8 * EPCM Services for setting up an additional

Concentration Line for Phosphoric Acd

SEATETE B AN @ OTAT T FS el @ N A Concentration at [IFCO, Jordan {Under execution)
F AT Ha weE w3 @ g A ) S ew v
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B. REFINERY AND OIL & GAS SECTORS:

=fim /fan / v, e e/ Ugifee See aEueE PDIL has been bestowed with the privilege of serving
i el wee, e & o aefts =N, ieiee almost all the major Oil & Gas and Refinery in India. The

el & oy angEedin maaRE
WHE, UEUM AT w6
direlt wem Ros Jeits/
framcrn Rwe=i wfew wd 9
o oftgreEm | fEemTE A
TYASEE A T, TehgNG
TE TIAT @ @ @0 gy Ak
el @ faw fE w e W

facilities engineered include LPG Import Terminals, POL

— Terminals/ Depots/ Storages,
Crudef Gas/ Petroleum Products
Pipelines, @ Gas  Gathering
Stations, Mounded Storages for
LPG, Atmospheric Cryogenic
Storages for Petroleum Products,
LPG Bottling Plants, City Gas
Distribution Projects induding
CNG Stations, Skid Mounted/

frm 1 Relocatable Refinery.  PDIL

has also undertaken Revamp
g & @l ura fee g Jobs for Refineries covering
a8 &1 s Atmospheric Distillation Unit,

Sulphur Recovery Unit, Lube
0il Complex, Crude Distillation
Unit, Crude Topping Unit etc.

Major_orders secured during

o fim & 4 TemeE T oa
g ol vow g3 4 7 9 @
ey W fey €1 9% T WEw

- the year:
y i a} fore 2 In the current Financial Year,
TRFFI 2 T 1 PDIL has secured several orders
e e e A VIEW OF HP-LP VESSEL AT IEFCO : :
: ' PHULPUR in the Oil & Gas and Refinery
AR T g ﬁﬂ _EE‘ & Sectors; major ones being
& @ fim feomes 1@ sfafmfin)
) ) _ . ) *  Design & Engineering for various works atinstallations
® m@qﬂfﬂ-i’h”ﬂmmﬁﬁwqﬁtqu of Ankleswar asset and Crude Oil storage tanks at
qiewT Teadad goem | Gopavaram, Kesanapalli & Malleswaram for ONGC;

o IEF @ W gEw vade o © i drowd S
o TEERE AT § vade TareE goe @ fry S

Replacement of FEED/ effluent exchanger in Catalytic
Reformer Unit at Bongaigaon of IOCL;

HATT | ® PMC services for Mundra LPG terminal for Adani;
o IFEEETE T 6 TAwes ToeT g §aF | & EPMC services for LPG mounded bullet at Guwahati
; Refinery;
o aEmiTe & fig s afeeg A deine wRa
ﬁ%::!ﬂl d : 2 *  § Greenfield LPG bottling plants of IOCL;
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* POL storage terminal at Asanur Tamil Nadu for 1IO0CL;

® Services for augmentation of facilities under project
Utkristh at various locations, etc.

Projects completed & ongoing:

The major ongoing assignments viz. Cryogenic
storage Tank Project at Haldia for Aegis Logistics, LPG
Bullets at ONGC-Hazira & Uran, OCTAMAX Project at
IOCL-Mathura; LPG Mounded Bullets at NRL-Assam;
Emlure Cmstal POL Terminal of BPCL; LPG Bottling

' Plant at Bathinda for IOCL;
Flue Gas Cooler in RFCCU unit
at IOCL-Barauni Refinery and
Augmentation of facilities at
Devangonthi Terminal, Kandla
import terminal & Doimulkh
Depot of IOCL, etc. are
progressing well.

C. INSPECTION & NIYI

PDIL has sustained its
growth in the areas of Third
Party Inspection (TPI) and
Non Destructive Testing (NDT)
Services, Statutory inspection,
testing and certification of
Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG
Bullets and Ammonia Horton
Sphere. Health  Assessment
of Reformer Catalyst Tubes
by  Automatic  Ultrasonic
Scanning (AUS) continued to

be a specialized activity of PDIL and
was awarded with several Work Orders. The year under
review saw Inspection B NDT activities registering its
highest ever turnover in terms of business development.

During the year, landmark achievement of PDIL was
grant of National Accreditation Board for Certification
Bodies (NABCE) accreditation to its Inspection Body
as per ISO/IEC 17020:2012. This will strengthen the
Inspection Body and boost its performance in the coming
years.

After previous years major success in entering
diversified field of power sector with the TPI job from M/s
South Bihar Power Distribution Company Limited, PDILs
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expertise in the power sector received a major boost on
award of major Third Party Inspection Work Orders by

many reputed organizations in the power sector. Major
orders secured in the year include:

* M/s Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
{PGCIL), Bhubaneswar awarded PDIL with a major
contract for Third Party Quality Inspection of Village
Electrification works in eight districts of Cuttack,
Jagatsinghpur, Kendrapada, Khurda, Jajpur, Bhadrak,
Balasore & Maywbhanj in the State of Odisha under
Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana ( DDUGTY)
of 12th Plan.

* M/s Odisha Power Transmission Corporation
Limited, Bhubaneswar awarded a prestigious contract
for Pre-dispatch Inspection of Equipment/Materials
to be supplied by their EPC Contractors for the works
under DDUGTY & IPDS project of NESCO and CESU
Utilities/Discoms.

* M/s Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited,
Varanasi awarded the work of Third Party Inspection
of material being procured by them.

Many Oil and Gas companies such as GAIL, CPCL, IOCL,
BPCL, HPCL, ONGC etc. continued their trust in PDIL
by awarding inspection and NDT jobs to PDIL

IOCL continued to be our valuable TPI client and major
jobs awarded by them include:

* Electrical consultancy services for upgradation of
electrical facilities at Baitalpur Oil Depot and Asaoti
Lube Oil Blending Plant.

* Design approval and inspection of cryovessels at
IOCLs Cryogenics Plant at Masik.
® Inspection of CCTV surveillance system at various

LPG Bottling Plants, Terminals and Depots under
various State Offices of IOCL.

» (Consultancy services for DSC System at Grease Plant,
Vashi

*  Third Party Inspection of High Mast signages (HMS)
being installed at various Retail Outlets in the country.

» Inspection of Flexible Intermediate Bulk Containers
{FIBC) Bags for supply to their PTA Plant at Panipat.

@ <4
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* Third Party Inspection services for construction
of Mounded Type Pressure Vessels and Fire Water
Storage Tanks at [OCLs LPG Bottling Plants at
Raninagar, Raipur, Bikaner, Govindwal, Gwalior &
Jabalpur.

* Third Party Inspection of indigenous Telecom
and Instrumentation items ordered by Mfs IOCL
(Pipelines Division ).

* Carrying out electrical safety audit of IOCLs LPG
Bottling Plants, Oil Terminals and Oil Depots,
Retail Outlets and auto LPG Dispensing Stations —
including LPG Bottling Plants at Madanpur Khadar
& Tikrikalan, Bharatpur Depot, Jaipur Terminal,
Chittorgarh Terminal, Mathura Terminal, Bijwasan
Terminal etc.

s  Electrical Safety Audit of Indian oil Bhawan at Yusuf
Sarai and Bhopal.

» Residual Life Assessment of Electrical Equipments at
IOCLs various Oil Depots and Terminals.

Based on PDILs satisfactory past performance and
expertise in the Terminal Automation System (TAS) feld,
HPCL has given many jobs which include:

* Project Management and Site Supervision Services
for TAS at their 19 locations by the Mumbai office.

* Inspection of Retail Visual Identity (RVI) Elements
being installed at Retail Outlets in NCR by the Delhi
office.

*  Electrical Audit job of HPCLs Oil Terminals, Depots,
LPG Bottling Plants and also LPG Import Facility at
Mangalore.

BPCL awarded PDIL with a major work Order for
Third Party Inspection of materials being procured by
Mumbai and Kochi Refineries. Similar Work Order was
awarded by Bharat Oman Refineries Limited (BORL),
Bina Refinery.

ONGC, Delhi, also offered us an opportunity to
provide our TPI services to them by entrusting the
work of rendering Third Party Inspection Services for
implementation of Enterprise-wide Access Control &
Surveillance System (EACS) in ONGC.
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In a major breakthrough, Delhi Metro Rail
Corporation Limited (DMRC) also availed PDILs Third
Party Inspection Services during the year.

Delhi Jal Board continued their trust on PDIL by
entrusting the job of inspection of Alumina Ferric for
treatment of raw water at various Water Treatment Plants
of Delhi Jal Board. Satisfied with our inspection services,
Hyderabad Metropolitan Water Supply B Sewerage
Board entered into a new TPI rate contract with PDIL for
inspection of materials.

PDIL secured many NDT jobs from HPCL, 10CL,
BPCL, HOCL, GAIL, SAIL IFFCO etc induding
statutory testing of LPG Horton Spheres, Mounded
Bullets, Ammonia Storage Tanks and Health Assessment
of Reformer Catalyst Tube by Automatic Ultrasonic
Scanning (AUS).

In the specialized field of Health Assessment of
Reformer Tubes by AUS, clients including I0OCL — Haldia
Refinery & Bongaigaon Refinery and IFFCO Kalol availed
our services. [FECO, Kandla Unit, entrusted PDIL with
inspection of Ammonia Storage Tanks at their units.

Shriram Vinyl & Chemical Industries, Kota, awarded
PDIL with the job of statutory certification of 4 No.
Acetylene Generators.

D. CATALYST DIVISION:

The sale of catalyst during the FY 2016-17 was ¥ 26.60
Lakh as compared to ¥ 531.32 Lakh in the previous year.

Your company continues to produce catalysts against
the orders received. Sufficient orders could not be secured
due to tough competition in the market.

E OTHERSECTORS
(i) Chemicals

PDIL has undertaken many projects in Chemical
Sector such as Methanol, Hydrogen, Methyl Amines,
Sulphuric Acid, Phosphoric Acid, Nitric Acid, Sodium
Nitrite/Nitrate, Ammonium Nitrate and Ammonium Bi-
Carbonate. PDIL has provided Consultancy Services to
GAIL for GSU & GPU modification job at Pata, Detailed
Engineering Services to GSFC, Baroda for Methanol
Plant, Basic Design Engineering for Ammonium Sulphate
Plant & Ammonia Liquor Treatment Plant of Rourkela

® <4
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Steel Plant at Rourkela for Shriram EPC. Currently, PDIL
is rendering Project Management Services to Wational
Fertilizer Limited(NFL) for setting up a Sulphur Bentonite
Plant at Panipat.

{ii) Infrastructure Sector

PDIL has established credentials in Infrastructure
Sector also and has provided PMC Services/ Review
Consultancy Services for Housing project of the Ministry
of Defence.

{iii) Offsite and Utilities

PDIL has executed many Offsites and Ultilities
packages on Turnkey / EPCM  basis for a number
of clients. These packages indude DM Water Plants,
Effluent Treatment Plants, Captive Power Plants, Material
handling Plants, Atmospheric Ammonia Storage and
Handling facilities. Recently, PDIL has rendered Detailed
Engineering services for offsites / utilities of an Expansion
Project at Port Harcourt, Nigeria for M/s Indorama Eleme
Petrochemicals Lid, Nigeria.

(iv) Pharma Sector

Presently, PDIL is rendering PMC Services to Deptt. of
Pharmaceuticals, Govt. of India for Cluster Development
Programmie for Pharma Sector.

I TECHNO ECONOMIC
DETAILED PROJECT REPORT:

FEASIBILITY

One of the major activities of PDIL continued to be
preparation of Pre-Feasibility Report (PFR)/ Techno-
Economic Feasibility Report { TEFR)/ Detailed Feasibility
Report (DFR)/ Detailed Project Report (DPR). In the
current Financial Year, PDIL has secured following
assignments:

* Consultancy works for (A) Assessment of present
annual capacity of Kandla LPG Import Terminal 8 B)
DFE for upgradation of capacity to 2.5 MMTPA for
IOCL.

s Preparation of TEFR for implementation of Energy
Reduction Schemes at Panipat, Bathinda & Nangal
units of NFL.

s TEFR for Installation of new Gas Turbine (GT)
driven Process Air Compressor (PAC) with HRSG in
Ammonia plant for energy reduction at RCF, Thal.



AETE. O § B 5 T O © A amitm w50 §
TONNTEA @ T W 1 wwae (G whe e
TR © FEH § o SEvea |

THNTEUE B AT JE ST TA AN @
T SEIET T O (07 I5-9Ieg San-el #oF giga
it & & for weem fue T &)

TenEdTe @ Eei—4 whaEw v A dEvmem
e S AT |

e, TR aEisT-s fde & B &9 T
Tl & s § o SUEIN o dan |
TS @ fow T e SEia-ghar $oE @ o
TTwAR ®T o |

ddelldh] SibETT- Tl TaA

Rimer qW weee (Tavadl) FUE @ ae-ia—aieeae

FEE B FA TEE o o o dieETe J 9dee fTe
YT TON § W69 @ R T T

qdrr @rdaam

AE A ddeETa o o T mw fees §
MECHTE TS o SR deeT 3 e
@ oY oROra vees 9am WER @ 16 51 WA d 1S
RO @9 THE ® 980l THOMEAT € 9 gpies
A @ TR UGl @ TAEE o9 8 | U8 Hiariia
TEETg, Tedel @ S W A FE aEEeEeT o 9
Fiwea A HeE Tee WEa—Heed § gen o
@ fom aEwTe e fiefes o T8 2

im T e &% [om, fHeec 4@, mEog TecEd
i@ T, 93 3w Tens, 3R I @0 3in sfea @
TR TS WOF TOeaT/ TeAe was W
T W0 § UeeE 2| i e de B ST @
Frferfem oioemel @ fm d ¢ o S ®
w1 # fgen i mar 2

BN U g 5 TAUNCNiY dewies §iE smarii

TR U, TR T SRver=a i o |

F]

Annmual Report 201617

Preparation of Feasibility report for putting up multi-
product fungicides plant facility to manufacture
Hexaconazole and Tebuconazole at HIL's Rasayani
unit.

Updation/ revision of TEFR for Namrup-IV project
of BVFCL.

Preparation of TEFR for implementation of Energy
Improvement Schemes for Ammonia-V revamp at
RCEF, Trombay.

Preparation of PFR for Ammonia-Urea Plant at
Barauni for HURL.

TECHNICAL AUDIT - 55P PLANTS

PDIL continues its engagement by Department of

Fertilizers, Government of India for providing services
of Techno-Commercial Audit of Single Super Phosphate
{SSP) plants.

NEW ACTIVITIES

PDIL is presently rendering Project Management
Services for ‘Octamax: Demizeration of Iso-Butene to
Iso-Octene’ at IOCL Mathura Refinery. This project is
the first-of-its-kind in India addressing the emerging
scenario in petroleum refining. The technology has
been developed by IOCL for conversion of isobutene
present in the C4 stream of FCCU LPG to Iso-octene,
which is high octane gasoline blending component.

PDIL is empanelled with leading banks like State
Bank of India, UCO Banlk, Canara Bank, Karnataka
Bank Ltd, Syndicate Bank, Tamilnad Mercantile Bank
Ltd., Bank of Maharashtra and Union Bank of India
as Lenders' Independent Engineer (LIE) / Techmo
Economic Viability Consultant. PDIL has been
appointed as LIE (Lender’s Independent Engineer) by
State Bank of India (SBI) for following projects:

5 MMTPA Greenfield land based RING terminal
project at Chhara Port, and

RLNG Terminal project at Kamarajar Port, Ennore.

AsanLIE, PDIL isrendering Professional Engineering
& Consultancy services to Lender (SBI) by way of
providing following services:

®  Project review 8 assessment

® <4



TINEIT & WOF IS0 © w0 A, SEETd Freied
AW TEE w0 tieT (W) @ UTe g 9
WS AW e T e

R T @ e |
fafmm & e 3 e we)

2 O it i 1 Rl e A T o 0
e @ e

T 8§, Gt § e ATEn uws e T
AW TR 1§ | TEEET 7 emETas & e
& AN duEeE § ted o © fow 8 W oan
HffTE woel @ S @ o e st @ ame
TR HA UEH o 5

irEramETa A ey fien T fRteEE v Afes ¥
wite gra (Egeioms) § @ #ea faen % 10 fami A
Ty el @ i T wen Fiwe s ®
ferr &= wrw fmmn 2| Sema o wow fie sk
3w s fafcs w SEgdoTs @ aWie S &
g forerr % T el @ o Fdeer ol & mar
2| I Y T e g e @ qEhe e
fereer P fafcs. el 1 =l wegs gfe @ e
T AT At we @ fa e @ e i g

fafadie o & w0 4 ddemve 3 i uaw
it i g 1l Tt B s s A L
2 T 51 § I AT oiEeens o fom e
™ E R

darredy

TG wOTEET © AW W W W TS W W

T T WO AeE W ue fear man)

oA §, Fefeian Adeal W fiEieETa & R e

T Fadt ravdt SR 6.0 FaEaT fd § §—

afuraT vae

faf=m mEve

AT W
it sy e

WIS WaUA WiEd wedr e

p &

Miru Ratna Category-1 CPSE and 150 9001

2015 Company

®#  Construction
testing
* Certification of Achievement of Project

Commercial Operation Date (COD) and
Operations monitoring.

Monitoring & performance

PDIL has recently rendered consultancy services at
New Mangalore Port. PDIL has provided Detailed
Engineering % Procurement Assistance Services
for upgradation of Fire Fighting system on Berth to
handle VLGCs as per the OISD guideline.

PDIL has secured assignment for Third Party
Inspection services for rural electrification at 10
districts in Bihar under Deen Dayal Upadhayay
Gram Jyoti Yojna (DDUG]Y) erstwhile RGGVY from
South Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd. PDIL
was also awarded Inspection for Rural electrification
at 8 districts in Odisha under DDUGJY by Power
Grid Corp. of India Ltd Continuing the pursuit,
PDIL was awarded the assignment of Inspection of
material procured under material management unit
of Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Varanasi.

Asa diversification effort, PDIL has submitted various
proposals to Nuclear Power Corporation of India
Limited {NPCIL and is also in talks with Heavy Water
Board for its upcoming projects.

ERP

As part of the ERP implementation, extensive in-

house training was imparted to employees at all locations
across all levels.

Presently, ERP SAP ECC 6.0 implementation is in

existence on various locations of PDIL on the following
SAP modules:

Project Management

Construction Management

Procurement Management

Inspection and Expediting

Materials Management including Stores Management
Plant Asset Maintenance

Financial & Accounts Management
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*  Quality Management
*  Human Resource Management and Payroll

*  Costing/Budgeting & MIS
*  Document Management through SAP ERP

&  Reporting
IT INTTIATIVES

All the locations of PDIL are using SAP ECC 6.0 for
accessing the central data and application repository by
use of various modules.

Documentum (EDMS) has been implemented for
efficient document management. Various locations of
PDIL are connected through secured VPN to access data
8 application. The VPN and internet facility has been
upgraded from RF Technology to latest optical fiber
technology which is more reliable and efficient.

The engineering departments are using latest
version of Software like Aspen plus, Synergies, PHA-
Pro, AutoCAD, Micro station, Staad-Pro, Caesar, PV-
Elite, MicroProtol, ETAP. SP3D software is being used
for modeling simulation. We have added AFT Fathom
and AFT Fathom software to our Process Engineering
software list.

The Website was revamped and made bilingual
Whenever required, changes in design and functionality
are done to accommodate addition requirement.

The servers running critical application and enterprise
software for mail, Spam and security management
has already been upgraded The present server uses
virtualization technology.

PDIL is committed to keep its manpower abreast with
latest technology and software through training and up-

gradation. The strengthening of engineering team shall
ensure efficient handling of business challenges.

@ <4
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QUALTTY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM /
150 CERTIFICATION STAT'US

a The Quality Management System of PDIL was
approved by Vexil Business Process Services in
accordance with the requirements of ISO 9001:2015
and the certificate of compliance to ISO 9001:2015 has
been issued which is valid upto 25th September 2018,
The scope of PDILs Services certified for compliance
of the requirements laid down in IS0 9001:2015 is as
below:

* Project Management and  Engineering
Consultancy (including Project Feasibility
Studies & Market Research, Design, Engineering,
Procurement, Construction and Commissioning,
Third Party Design Review, Inspection, Non-
Destructive Testing, Life Expectancy Assessment
of Plants) and other allied services;

* Environmental  Engineering, Laboratory
Works for carrying out R&D Works, Testing
of Environmental Parameters and Analysis of
Samples of Rock Phosphate & Products SSP; and

*  Manufacture 8 Supply of Catalysts and providing
associated Technical Services.

b. OHSAS 18001:2007 certificate is valid upto 25th

September 2018,

Occupational Health & Safety management system
which meets the requirements laid down in OHSAS
18001:2007, with the following scope:

* Environmental Laboratory Testing Services

c. PDIL complies with National Accreditation Board
for Certification Bodies (MABCBE) Accreditation
Criteria for Inspection Bodies and is accredited in
accordance with International Standard [SO/IEC
17020:2012 as Type ‘C’ Inspection Body to provide
Inspection Services as per Approved Scope of
Accreditation described in Schedule I and from its

NS Office(s) described in Schedule IL.

T wT W S O ud 3 Bm e HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
FEET qe TewyTl WA sl &, [A9m0R W, UH WEEE Your company believes that Human Resources

e @ fom, FReE U ugw TETs T @ wU 8§ &9 are the main critical assets for any company especially
a consultancy organization which has “knowledge” as

p & I A
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the major asset. With a view to preserve the knowledge
acquired by individuals and the company over the last
many years of its existence, your company encourages
sharing of knowledge between experienced manpower
and younger groups. [n the ever increasing challenging
scenario, timely delivery of quality services with HUMAN
TOUCH will be the only key differentiator.

During the year under review, company hasalso taken
steps to strengthen its manpower base mainly at junior &
middle levels, which time to time gets depleted due to
attrition / retirement. Online engagement on contract
basis has been done successfully and was completed. We
were able to recruit the personnel within a short span of
1-2 months. Through this system, keeping transparency
in the process, declaration of results of the candidates
shortlisted for personal Interview and the final selection
list is also being made available on the PDIL website for
information of all concerned.

PDIL has identified training as an integral tool for
skill and personality development for the officers &
employees of the company at all locations across all levels.
Training was also arranged on soft skills by inviting well
known professionals from leading management academy
& business centers. In addition to in-house training,
employees were also nominated from time to time for
attending external Training/ Workshop and Seminar.

Due care is being taken to employ and facilitate
women employees In PDIL, women employees are
getting fair chances in promotion, if eligible, and are
presently holding the positions in E6 & E7 grades also.
Electrical and Planning & MR Department of PDIL,
Noida and Mechanical Department of PDIL, Vadodara
are being headed by a Women employee & in Vigilance
Department, a women employee is next below to Chief
Vigilance Officer.

FACILITIES TO SC/ST/OBRC EMPLOYEES:

Facilities viz applicable relaxation in age and
percentage of marks is being extended to SC/ST/OBC
candidates at the time of recruitment in line with Gowt.
Guidelines issued from time to time.

MANTFOWER

The category wise details of employees as on
31.03.2017 is as follows:-

® <4



Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and 15O 9004

1 2015 Company

eralty Frares

Ve | ome & 9o9s. e o 7 201516 @ iy
IRl T IET W @ § N AW 201617 @ foro g
FET & A

31.03.2017 & @dafal @ wa EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31.03.2017
(waw= ulde afEa Pl sdaqrd) (REGULAR INCLUDING MANAGEMENT TRAINEES)
o | mw el T HTeT g Category = Total MIP SC ST OBC
A 334 47 17 69
- 334 47 17 69 B 23 4 0 4
o 23 4 | © 4 C 13 4 I 1
T 13 4 1 ! D il il Nil il
' i = i b Total | 370 55 18 | 74
e 370 55 18 74 '
MOU PERFORMANCE

In spite of decline in performance, your company
was able to secure “Good” MOU rating for the year 2015-
16 and the same rating is also expected in the year
2016-17.

Slgning of MolJ for the year 2017-18 by Smt. Bharathi 5.Sihag,Secretary
Fertilizer and Shri D.S.Sudhakar Ramalah ,DF & CMD{ Addl.Charge).
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VIGILANCE

The company considers vigilance to be an integral part
of the management function. Vigilance activities enhance
the level of managerial efficiency and effectiveness in
the organization. The Chief Vigilance Officer posted at
Corporate Office, Noida, provides direction, guidance and
supervision over the vigilance efforts of the company.

One of the primary functions of the vigilance is to
spread awareness with reference to vigilance issues and
solicit information [ complaints regarding any malpractice
| corraption.
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Vigllance Awareness Week from 31.10.2016 to 05.11.2016 celebration at PDIL.Moida.
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Notice Boards have been installed in all offices
displaying the name, address and contact numbers of
Chairman & Managing Director, Chief Vigilance Officer,
Central Vigilance Commission and SP, CBI, Local branch
who can be contacted for complaints of corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the company is to bring
about greater transparency, integrity and efficiency in
the functioning of various departments. To achieve this
objective, careful watch is kept on various activities through
regular inspections, scrutiny of property returns and
other suitable measures. Vigilance department focuses on
system improvement and appropriate corrective actions
are taken wherever necessary.

Guidelines issued, from time to time, by CVC / DOF
! DoPT are brought to the notice of the Management
for compliance. It is ensured that details of work orders
and tendering process adopted are posted on the
website and also tenders are posted on CPP portal of
NIC. E-procurement initiated since July 2012 is being
implemented through CPP Portal of NIC, GOI from
October 2012 onwards. Processing of Vigilance clearance
and Filling up of Property Returns are being implemented
through SAP.

During the year under review the company observed
Vigilance Awareness Week from 31.10.2016 to 05.11.2016.
The theme of this year was “Public Participation in
promoting Integrity and eradicating Corruption.” During
this period, Essay Competition, Slogan writing were
organized in different units of PDIL. Employees in large
numbers participated in these programmes.

@ <4
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MPUBLIC RELATIONS

Your company recognizes
that the efforts of each and every
member of the PDIL family
are essential for development
of the company. It continued
responding to the changing
needs of the Organization
by focusing, reinforcing and
communicating Company’s
interests to project its image and
to sustain its mission and vision.
PDIL continues to send technical
articles to various prestigious
journals of the country. Right to
Information System is in place
in the organization. Further the
Company have been published

e ‘PDIL House Journal® till May
- ' e 2016.

addressing PDIL family on Republic Day. IMPLEMENTATION OF
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OFFICIA L LANGUAGE:

Your Company continued its intensive efforts to
propagate and implement various provisions of Official
Language Policy of the Government of India. The Company
complies with annual programme and instructions
and all other directives issued by the Government

regarding progressive

H 30 f4wae 2016

I frar T TrETT TS T O SREET 9 ST Wit W 5

use of Hindi For
promoting the use
of Hindi in all the
Departments, Hindi
software has been
loaded to facilitate
Hindi typing. Every
day a Hindi Suvichar
and a translation of
English word used
in day to day official
workk in Hindi is
being done and being
sent through e-mail

e : to all the employees.

‘Hindi Pakhwara was

o e T WEE PR 0F s s organized during the
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period from14th September 2016 to 30th September 2016.
Various programmes such as Essay writing, Extempore
Quiz, Hindi Noting Writing competition, Hindi quizzes,
Antakshari, Workshop were organized. Two programmes
such as Extempore Quiz, 8 Essay Writing competitions
were also organized for the Members of PDIL Ladies Club.
PDIL employees have won prizes in various competitions
organized by Town Official Language Implementation
Committee.

After analyzing the progress report of implementation
of Official Language Policy in PDIL for the quarter ending
31.12.2016, the Deptt. of Fertilizers, Government of India
has appreciated the progress made by the company vide
their letter 08.03.2017 addressed to the CMD.

FUTUREOUTLOOK:

The future outlook for Fertilizer industry and
for PDIL looks encouraging owing to various policy
announcements and revival of closed fertilizer units.

A detailed analysis of future outlook is presented in
the Chapter' Management Discussion Analysis Report’
annexed as Annexure-5.

Government of India has undertaken process for
revival of closed FCI & HFCL units. Hindustan Urvarak
& Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a Joint Venture of M/s Indian
Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL), Coal India Limited
{(CIL), National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC)
and Fertilizer Corporation of India (FCI) )/ Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation (HFC) has been incorporated
for setting up of gas based 2200 MTPD Ammonia and
3850 MTPD Urea Fertilizer Plants at Sindri {Tharkhand),
Goralchpur (Uttar Pradesh) & Barauni (Bihar). PDIL has
been entrusted by HURL for providing following services
for all the three projects:

»  Pre-Qualification of LSTK Contractors for setting up
of Ammonia and Urea Fertilizer Plants

* (Consultancy services for soil investigation and
topographical survey for gas based Ammonia-Urea
plant.

* Environmental clearance or the proposed brownfeld
Ammonia Urea project.
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* Preparation of [TB Document & Evaluation of Bids
tor selection of LSTK Contractor and Preparation of
DFR for setting up of Ammonia and Urea Fertilizer
Plant

Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. {TFL), a joint venture of four
major Public sector Units — M/s GAIL (India) Limited,
M/s Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilisers Ltd. (RCF), M/s
Coal India Ltd. (CIL) and M/s Fertilizer Corporation of
India Ltd. {FCIL) has decided to build a world dass Coal
based Fertilizer Complex at Talcher, Odisha. The Complex
will consist of Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea
Plants along with offsite 8 Utility Plants. Coal Gasification
Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plant and Coal based Captive
Power Plant are proposed to be executed on LSTK basis
and off sites & Utilities on EPCM Basis. PDIL has been
retained as Consultant by TFL for providing consultancy
services for selection of LSTK Contractors. PDIL is likely
to be awarded the job of rendering Project Management
Consultancy (PMC) services for LSTK scope and
Engineering, Procurement BConstruction Management
(EPCM) services for offsites & utilities.

Apart from undertaking EPCM [/ PMC assignments,
PDIL is exploring possibilities to take up small jobs
on LSTK basis. This is an area where PDIL is facing
serious challenges. PDIL has entered / planned to enter
into strategic alliances / MoUs with competent LSTK
contractors,

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO
FINANCIALSTATEMENT S

THE DATE OF

No such material changes and commitments affecting
Financial position of the company incurred in between
31st March and the date of Board’s Report.

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs, in its
meeting held on 27th October, 2016 has given "in principle
approval’ for strategic disinvestment of PDIL.

In this regard, a letter no.19021/05/2016-FCA dated
27th December,2016 was received from Department
of Fertilizer, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Government of India for the process of disinvestment
of PDIL. The Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor
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(LA) and Asset Valuer (AV) were appointed by DIPAM/
DioF for the disinvestment purpose. The required data /
information on PDIL were furnished to TA, LA & AV
An Expression of Interest{EOI) inviting bids only from
Central Public Sector Enterprises(CPSE) and Preliminary
Information Memorandum(PIM) has been prepared
by TA. The EOI & PIM were reviewed by LA and the
members of Evaluation Committee. The EOI alongwith
PIM is expected to be floated shortly.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

With the strengths in all Engineering disciplines,
PDIL is continuing to make efforts to secure jobs in Civil
Construction & Water and waste water treatment, etc.

DIVIDEND:

The Company has been paying dividend since the year
2007-08, except for the year 2014-15. In view of operating
loss of ¥ 9,94 crore during the year under review; your
Directors decided not to recommend to declare dividend
for the year 2016-17.

ROARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 5 times during this
financial year under review. The same is disclosed in the
Corporate Governance Report of the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNLEL

During the year under review, the Board consisted of
the following Five Directors:

Whale time Direclors

Sh. 5. Venkateswar Chairman &  Managing
Director (upto 07.11.2016)

Sh. D.5.5udhakar Ramaiah Director  Finance — wef
O6.10.2016 Chairman

Managing Director {Addl
Charge wef(8.11.2016)

Non-Executrve Directors (Govt. Nomnes Directors)

Sh. D.P.Srivastava Director (E &35), Department of
Fertilizer {DOF), Government

of India (GOI)
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Sh. Piyush Srivastava Economic Advisor, DOF, GOI

{upto 07.09.2016)
Sh. Prabhas Kumar Director (Fert), DOE GOl
(w.e.f08.09.2016)
Noo-Official Directors
Dir. Kunal Ghosh wef10.06.2016
sh. Bhojaraj CN we.f10.062016

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The detailed disclosures have been made in the
Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of section 134 (5) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

{a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

{b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

{c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this
Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

{d) The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on
a going Concern basis; and

{e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required, pursuant to section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract
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of Annual Return in MGT 9is a part of this Annual Report
{ Annexurel ).

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Mys Gupta Nayar & Company, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi has been re-appointed by the C&AG of India
as Statutory Auditor of your Company for the financial
year 2016-2017.

AUDITOR'S QUALIFICATION, OBSERVATION &
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT:
The Auditors observations are self explanatory

and some other auditors qualified observation and
management replies is annexed as Annexure-2

Secrelarial Audil

Secretarial Audit is not applicable to company.
However, your company has adhered to strict compliances

of all laws applicable to the company.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COSI RECORDS/AUDIT
COMPANIES (COST RECORDS AND AUDIT)
RULES, 2014 :

During the year under review, your Company is not
covered under the ambit of Cost Audit.

Conservalion of Energy, Technology Absarption,
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

As the Company’s predominant operations do not
involve in any significant manufacturing or processing
activities, the particulars as per the Companies {Disclosure
of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules,
1988 regarding conservation of energy and technology
absorption, are not applicable. The particulars regarding
expenditure and earnings in foreign exchange are given in
item no. 49 of the notes to Financial Statements.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS

No significant and material orders passed by any
regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going
concern status and the company’s operations in future.
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DETAILSOFADEQUACY OFINTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS

External audit firms are appointed as Internal
Auditors. Internal controls are continuously evaluated by
the management and Internal Auditors. Findings from
internal audits are reviewed regularly by the management
and corrective actions and controls to maintain proper
accounting, monitoring economy and efficiency of
operations are put in place wherever necessary.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTELS OR
INVESTMENTS:

The Company has duly complied with the provision

of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and it has
taken:

Secured Loans: Nil
Unsecured Loans: Nil
Current/Mon-Current Investments: Nil
Guarantees: Nil
Securities Extended: Nil

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

PDIL is committed to effective management of risks
across the organization. During the year under review,
your Directors have approved "Risk Management Policy”.
Risk Management Committees are formed at corporate
and unit level.

CORPORATE 5OCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY:

As per the provisions of Companys Act 2013 &
Govt. Guidelines on CSR activities, the CSE fund for the
year 2016-2017, based on the financial result of last three
years was NIL. Expenses of ¥ 1.83 lakh were incurred
during the current financial year against the CSR projects
initiated during preceding years.

Annual Report on CSR:

Annual Report on CSR in the prescribed format is
enclosed as Annexure -3

Related Party Transactions:

Your Company, being a Govt. Company, compliances
for inter related party transactions is not applicable.
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Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information:

Your company has been continuously making efforts
towards raising standards of Corporate Governance.
PDIL is expected to get “Excellent’ grading tor the year
2016-17. A Report on Corporate Governance is annexed
at Annexure-4.

Management Discussion A nalysis

As part of the Directors Report, a Management
Discussion Analysis Report is annexed at Annexure-5.

Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice
confirming the compliance with the conditions of DPE
Guidelines is attached to this report as A nnexure-é.

Code of Conduct

Your Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for
the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel.
The confirmation of compliance of the same is obtained
from all concerned on annual basis. All Board members
and Senior Management Personnel have given their
confirmation of compliance for the year under review A
declaration duly signed by CMD is annexed to this report
as Annexure-7.

COMMENTS OF C & AG

The review of Annual Accounts of your company
for the year 31st March, 2017 by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (C&AG) under Section 143(6)
{b) of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of this report
as Annexure-8.C&AG has given nil comments.

THERIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

In consonance with the spirit of Right to Information
Act, the Company has created necessary mechanism as
required under the Act. The Public Information officers
and an Appellate Aunthority are effectively responding to
the requests and appeals of the Applicants. The name of all
PIOs/ Appellate Authority is displayed on the Company’s
wehsite. During the year 52 applications were received
and the information was provided to the applicants within
the prescribed time limit.

® <4
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2014-

Pursuant to Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act,2013, your company confirms that no
complaint/ case has been filed/received/pending during
the vear 2016-17.

PMUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY OF MICRO AND
SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSES) ORDER, 2012:

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises notified by the Govt.of India, under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008,
which came into eftect from 1st April, 2012 mandates that
at least 20% of the total annual procurement of goods and
services shall be made by the CPSEs from MSEs. Within
this mandated percentage, a sub target of 4% procurement
is to be made from MSEs owned by SC/ST entrepreneurs.

Your Company being a Design Engineering & Project
Management Consultancy Organization has applied for
exemption from the purview of the above said order.

INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES A5 MANDATED
BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS GOVERNING THE
COMPANY NBEFC, HOUSING COMPANIES ETC.

Your company being an engineering consultancy
company, all applicable industry based laws disdosures
has been reported.

SECHETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company strictly adheres to the compliance of
secretarial standards.

REPORT ONVISITOF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS/
(NON-OFFICIAL) DIRECTORS TO PDIL SINDRI,
VADODARA & NOIDA:

During the year under review, both Independent
Directors/Non-Official Directors i.e. Dr Kunal Ghosh
and Shri C.N.Bhojaraj, visited PDIL offices located at
Sindri, Vadodara and Noida on 16.01.2017, 03.02.2017
8 27.02.2017 respectively. The Directors submitted their
Report on the above said visit to the Board of Directors and
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the in- charge of respective units & PDILs management
have been asked to take necessary action on observations
mentioned in the said Report.

ACENOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors sincerely acknowledge the continued
cooperation, guidance and support received from
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, other Ministries,
Indian Embassies, State Governments, Banks, Statutory
Auditor, Comptroller and Auditor General of India, DPE
and thank all of them for reposing faith in the company.

Your Directors also wish to put on record their
gratitude to esteemed clients from both the public and
private sector and also the foreign clients who have
provided support and encouragement by way of awarding
valued assignments.

The Board also recognizes the participation and
contribution of the employees of PDIL and their family
members whose consistent efforts have paved the way for
the good performance of the company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sdf-
(11.5.5udhakar Ramaiah)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place : Moida
Date: 28.08.2017
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ANNEXURE-1

Form No. MGT-92
EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN

as on the financial year ended on31.03.2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

[. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

| r4140701978 TIAE026629

| U74140UP1978GO1028629
07.03.1978

- Projects & Development Indla Lid.
A WEN @ IU WG @ WRae [oes ann
Private Limited Company-Wholly Owned by Govt.of
India.
drdtadT A9, T—14, Haee—1, FTaT 201301 TaEm
T g8 TH (W)
PDIL Bhawan, A- 14, Sector-1, Noida 201301 Distt.
 Gautam Bl_u:lll Nﬂgﬂ:_{U.R]_

B 1 ]
_Nu

T T

M.A

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE
COMPANY:
All the business activitles contributing 10 % or more of the total

IL wu-ll & spo enaaifas Bareseam
T @ T AEEE fwend § wE @ e T @

10 R T AfEF & aEE FEgaE § —
turnover of the company shall be stated :-
G I 3 (o A e e B e A e s | A ) o T & @ GaEy 7 %
S1. NO. Mame and Description of main products/ NIC Code of the Product/ services | % to total turnover of the
_s-enlnfs | company
U gonfrafer o e N.A. 79.13
 Engineering & Consultancy
1 diefaw @1 faw Sale of Catalysts N.A. Hkd
N.A. 2040

@ Cn‘h:r Income

p @
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01 TN, RS T Wag et @ fawe— 111, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY

AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
U S — _ﬁmfﬁfﬁﬁmrﬁﬁ-m, wETH® S aEar T A AT
S5MNO  NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GIN HOLDING/ SUBSIDI- % OF SHARES Applicable
| THE COMPANY . [ AREASSOCAALE | 2 HED Sectld

L _ @ TEl N.A.

2 . .
v ﬂ?ﬂ iR des (de gFaT‘T * Wi zﬁ IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equily Share

§ gfaadr 94 ']Fﬁ COMECELY Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equily)

(i) #ieoft @ siww el (i} Category-wise Share Holding
drreareat @ st Caf @ snen F miRa | wd B siw Fmn | ad @ <l ufiers oRada

Mo. of shares held at the = No. of shares held at
beginning of the year | the end of the year
A. wHiet Promoters - 1] 45]) 2] = | e * -

(1) wredha Indian

-ta']ﬂafm;ffﬁ.ﬁ.nﬁuﬂ [ - [-1-7T=-T1<1-1-1 - 1] -
Individual | HUF

' {b) @+ www™ Central Govt. (172986 | - | - | - [ -] - |- [172985 | 100%

-{c}mm{ﬂwﬁ'} -lfIrNﬂ.‘.‘.‘.‘-‘.'-?fﬂNﬂ. -
State Govt (s)

' (d) Fwra P Bodies Corp. s [ - [-] - [-]-]-|zg=mn]| -

(e} » /Riefisr wewrrs BanksF1 v NN - | - - - - - N -

(f) ® s Any other s |- [-] - [-[-]- lyamn] -

= ahr Sub total 172085 | - | - | - | = | - | - | 172985 | 100%

(A) (=) (1) (1)

[Elﬁ'&ﬂﬁFmElgn -?FINH.‘.‘. = .‘-‘.‘-FNI]. ™

-[ﬂ]ﬁm—ﬂﬂﬁﬂm -lf!INﬂ.‘.‘. - .‘-‘.‘-?f-ﬂNﬂ. -
WRIs- Individuals

.[biﬁ—mﬁﬁ‘lﬁ .?FINIIH‘.‘. = .‘.‘.'.T!INI]. =
Other- Individuals

':;.:;f‘;‘mw%mlaumut:nrp. -EFINI].'.'. = .'-'.'-T!INI]. -

) o/ Pt oot Bkt gt - - - -~ :

() ®ig s Any other Nl | - -] - |- - |- [N *

v i (@) (2) - gt | - [ - =[] :

Sub total (A) (2):-

ﬁ'q‘lﬁﬁuﬁ@ﬂumﬁm 172985 | - | = - = | = | = | 172985 | 10:0%

(@)= (m) (1)+(w)(z)

Total shareholding of promoter

(A)= (a}(1}+{AN2)

il
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:[a] wael e Muteal Funds

' (b) ¥ / faxirn W Banks/ FI

(c) @ wwwR Central Govt _

(d) e wemT(Eew) State Govi(s)

(e) wumn yuft Fftrar

_ Venture Capital funds _

(f) s il Insurance companies |
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(h) fadeh qumn geft e
Forelgn venture capital funds

(i) s (Rffe o)
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:ﬂ} s o Bodies corp.
(i) sl Indian
L ﬁﬁ?ﬁ Overseqs
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(i) WETSRT B I {ii) Shareholding of Promoters
wxi | Ouvawal & ad @ onen F dmefar | o ® sia @ SewenfRa
SINa. 14 Shareholding at the beginning of the =~ Shareholding at the end of the year

Shareholder's b
HName

| No.of -%nfmhlshues:%nfshml. Noof = %oftotal % of shares 1 chiange in share .
shares = of the company | pledged = shares shares pledged | holding during the

el | wud @ wa fencunb | gy of the { encunb Vear
& Al w1 Jiem=d gy | company  Jerredto | of @ S
G | wRm Pt | e | FTRE OIS R dad 3
e | we | B AW G aRaeda/
Tt B w1 ufer | @ Wl
® wfa Firedt
Firead el w1
T w1 ufera
. . . . “%?E{ . . . .
1 e @ | 172985 100% ; 172985 100% : =1 Nl
yreeufa
President of
Iudlﬂ . . . . . . .
@ Total | 172985 100% - 172985 100% - "
(iil) WHTERT W SERETRT § aiNad A (iii) Change in promoiers’ shareholding
(ufe g uftad= = & ot wun fafaffe o) {please specify if there is no change)
mH | o @ e F daeenfan af @ sia ¥ wPrm S
5l No. Shareholding at the beginning of the year = Cumulative shareholding during the
year
dadl @ wen | TS mw aad | dad @ | wed @ o dadt
No. of shares w1 whie % T w1 Hiererer
of the total shares of ' No. of shares % of the total shares
| | | thecompany  of the company
1 ail W i aF 172985 100 172985 100
Al the beginning of the
1
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wntewl 1 vavenfion
qfds /wdt & swof @
fafer o oeta wfga
ad @& =t gfi /e
(werfa amwea/ wA
TRYr  JaieE S wie
gldadt  gomfE)  Date
wise Increase/ decrease
In promoters sharehold-
Ing during the year spec-

the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer / bo-

us/ sweatequityetch | | | L
o & g 172985 100 172985 100
 Attheend of the year | _ _ |
(iv) ¥l =91 YIaRET &1 SRR s {iv) Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders
(Freral, witedt aan sitdhan @ vélan ol 4 {other than Directors, promoters and holders of
) GDRs and ADRs):
5l No. Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative shareholding during the
. ad @ ames H P year
. . _ wd @ sa Al A .
udta i 10 Tl @ Hen | Wy @ owme w0 e @ wud @ ma v
TrawETE g No. of shares 1wl T w1 uferere
For each of the top 10 % of the total shares No.of shares | % of the total shares
shareholders of the company of the company
At the beginning of the . 771 Nil - - 7= Nil
year
cad @ wrwe § _
watesl @ v i
gl /afl @& wwl @
fafes am wooiw wien
ad @ wtum g/ @ e N.A.
wfl  (seia @wc/
werATaeel /S qalAd [/

Date wise Increase/ de-
crease In shareholding
during the year spec-
ifylng the reasoms for
Increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer | bo-
nus/ sweat equity etc):
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ad & %o A (wefa | I NI . v NIl
e g @ faf,
afe o & wlwE sen
g% ©) At the end of the
year | or on the date of
separation, If separated
 during the year) _ _ _ _
(v) Freersl ©d wi@ WAR HIHS HT (v) Sharcholding of Direclors and Key Managerial
SrgeETRar de Personnel;

@ o @ wlve vhaw e ad @ <lem wfie v g
5l No. Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative shareholding during the

year
welw Fréwe awn Tl @ wen syl @ me vadd | el @l wuAl ® wel A
wi ydga @i @  No.ofshares w1 i e w1 afirea
WA W | % of the total shares | No. of shares | % of the total shares
For each of the directors of the company of the company
~and KMP | _ _
ELIE T3 Nil - 77T Nil
At the beginning of the
year

srareenfar  qfi /
il @ wwe @

fafar aw gectw wftn
ad @ wre i/
will (weta sEea /
TR ataa S
Date wise Increase/
decrease In shareholding
during the year spec-
ifying the reasons for
Increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer / bo-
Bt St o e S _ :
o ® i A 77 Nil = |7 Nl
At the end of the year

@l gl N.A.

(V) F T {Vilndebtedness

I/ HiGT W Afed PO W OFCOTEL Indebtedness of the company including interest
fare fo1g o =g et § - outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment

@ <4
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- excluding deposits |

Rt ad @ wre A
FLUTITT
() 3= ufh ¥4 NIL [ NIL T4 NIL ¥ NIL
Indebtedness at the begin-
ning of the financial year
-z Prll:u:lpal
(i) @a = feg

suGe  Interest due
_ buit not pald
(i) =ifra = Frg

Yol Interest
_ accrued but not due.
fhr (1+2+3) Total
e | _ _ .
(1) facirr o & stwom 2= NI T Nil T[4 Nil 2= Nil
v e 3 gftad=
Change in Indebtedness
(1) 7fE Addition 7 Nil ¥ Nil = Wil ¥ Nl
| (1) w1 Reduction 2 Nl ¥ Nl 274 Wil 2 Nl
e uftad= Net 7= Nil eFa N ¥ Nil 2= Nil
firchta o ® 3 7= Nil T Nil I Nil 2= Nil
AT e (1) o
wfl
Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year (1)
 Principal amount . _ _ .
() &a =w fisg @ws, 2= N T Nil T[4 Nil 2= Nil
ol Interest due but not

 paid

() whra =nw fisg .:EuNu :!Eum] -‘-!EINI] .!anu
#9Gel Interest accrued
 but not due

i .IﬁINIJ .’!EEINI] .q_f{lNu .EFNIJ
{142+3) To-
tal (Leil+ll) _ _ _
(VD) Rl oo wqE Wil &1 mAHs (VI)Remuneration of Directors and Key

o wan  [Féww, yeiefas FEwsl o/ swa Managerial Personnel
wamsl @1 grfisfe — A. Remuperation of Managing Director, whole time
directors and /or manager:

p @ I A



&,
no.

qﬁﬂﬁm w1 faavor .II'-!-E-T e / swgodiodlo / waa® ®1 A0
 Particulars of remuneration  Name of MD/WTD/Manager

-mﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂmsalnry

(a) smamw st
1961 ® @8 17(1) B | gy § Venkateswar
sialdse i ®
s A Salary | Sh-D.S.Sudhakar
as per provision in Ramaiah
contained In section

17{1) of the Income Tax
act 1961

-ii:l . alef=a,

1961 & we 17(2) &
st sl w1
firavur Value of perqui-
sites ufs 17(2) Income
tax act 1961

-hl amaay e,

1961 ® wWs 17(3) &
HAHW do @
Feia o Profits
in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) income
tax act 1961

:iﬁﬁ@ ﬁhFEIShuiupﬂpp:'
wite fmen Sweatequity | -

wifterE — wftem @ @
Wy W

— @, dooie B

Commisslon

-as % of profit

 -others, specify

I, WUAT dooie W

 Others, please specify
_aﬁﬂ (%) Total (4)

ﬂlﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁmm.

Celling as per the Act

19.05

1098

30,03
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1 Independent Directors | iy

Fee for attending board/ Dr. Kunal
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5h.C.N.

S, WA e

Others, please specify
(@it (1) Total (1)

2. @1 v wruree
Fews ate /S afafy
#1 dawl ¥ aufiem
B @1 ven

Other non executive direc-

tors

Fee for attending board/

| committee meeting
@iz Commission

W, AT gester @Y

 Others, please specify
4t (2) Total (2)

atn (@)= (1+2) Total (B) |-

=(142)

e wwo@ta misfie
Total managerial remuner-
atlon

st @ sada

aiftrean P Overall
nglll.ng as per the act.
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B. Remuneration to the directors:

(Fuy @ ) (T in Lakh)

42w @1 < Name of Directors
| P:.rtl!:uhrs ufremuneratlpp _

055

0.55

U NIL

7[7u NIL

110

¥ NIL

U NIL

¥ NIL

T NIL

1-10

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other

than MD/Manager/ WTD.

T ydg RS /uEad /Sodediode @

Al WHH WAHE e & s

. W, uiftsfie a1
5l no. faawor Particulars of
_ remuneration

p &

i gau= ®iia @1 A Key Managerial Personnel



(w) smmwy @ftfam,
1961 @ ws 17(1) @
saffe  gauEl @
FHTT A

Gross salary

{(a) Salaryas per

contained in
secthon 17(1) of
the income tax act

-{H] HATEHT mﬁ:ﬁim,-
1961 ® wWs 1?{_2} W

st sataat @

£
;!

perquisites u/s

17(2) Income
_ taxact 1961
() smawy aiferfam,
1961 & W5 17(3) ®
SAHN doa @ Fala

zg
4

c)  Profits in liew of

salary u/s 17(3)
Income tax act

eeiw Fimes
| Stock option _
wite fimey Sweat equity

.iﬁﬂh‘ﬁ H‘ﬁ!’&l’ﬂﬂ]‘ﬂiﬂ'.

— @, doele WY
Commission

-as % of profit
| -others; specily

S, WYAT Teol @ WY
 Others, please specify
AT (%) Total

iz:
a4 &

[2
-3

-W wrderd | wud) wfi
st CEO | Company sec-

A0, Bl
N.A

-FIFL?Iﬁ
N.A

P, A6l
N.A

-'-c?IFL*Fﬁ
_N.A
A0, Bl
N4

S, Bl
N.A

I, AL
'NA

@, Ael
NA

:WI.%"I'
:N.A

HAN], BT
NA

@ e

MN.A

.FIFLFIﬁ

MN.A

.FI'FLT'lﬁ

M.A

i
NaA

L, A8l

MN.A

L, el
N.A

LW
NA

S, el

N.A




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and 150 9001 © 2015 Company -

VII Penalties /| Punishment / Compounding of
offences:

SATTAT AT .mﬁmnf{amﬁf - araw andla, afi
wHiA S GE S geretgedt / wig gl (Rawr &)

Wl yew 2 qTaTE) Appeal made if any
Details of penalty/ Authority [RD/ (give details)
punishment NCLT/COURT]
compounding fees
_ _ Imposed
| ®yl COMPANY _ _ _ _
(AW Penalty | WU NIL | YN | YWNL | qANL | qENL
‘@& Punishment | ¥ NIL | 3= NIL T NIL _ ¥4 NIL _ ¥4 NIL
HaHl I NIL T[4 NIL T NIL 77 NIL 771 NIL
| Fapoiading |
' w) fiyw B. DIRECTORS _ _ . _
i Penalty | ¥ NIL | ¥y NIL | T NIL . T NIL _ 7= NIL
&% Punishment | ¥ NIL | ¥ NIL | ¥ NIL . A NIL _ ¥ NIL
wHaH 74 NIL 1 NIL 71 NIL ¥4 NIL 71 NIL
' Compounding
(W) ym w atel s-u sfgwrdl  C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT _
i1 Penalty | ¥ NIL | 3 NIL | 71 NIL _ ¥ NIL _ 74 NIL .
| Punishment | YCUNIL | YANL | ®INL | qANL | YIANL |
A I NIL I NIL [ NIL 37 NIL 771 NIL

Compounding
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ANNEXURE-2

STATUTORY AUDITOR'S COMMENTS AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES - 2016-17:

Statotory Auditor's Comments

Note no36:As to confirmation/reconciliation of
balance under Trade Receivables OfS amount
¥ 2548.27 lakh of which confirmation received ¥ 4.76
lakh, Trade Payable O/S amount ¥ 512.11 lakh of
which conhrmation received ¥1.20 lakh and no
confirmation received in respect of Loan and Advances
given, Loan and Advance taken, Security Deposit and
other Liabilities;

Subject to above confirmation we are unable to
comment on quantum of differences, if any and the
extent of its effect on financial statement for the year
ended 31.03.2017

As to non confirmation/reconciliation of balance due/

payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd(FCIL)
net amounting of ¥36.93 Lakh As explained by
management Some of the quarters belongs to PDIL was
leased by FCIL since long back for which rent is also
collected by FCIL.PDIL has not claimed any rent from
FCIL on those quarters.Quantum of rent collected by
FCIL has not been explained by the management, so
due to non-ascertainment of quantum of recovery of
rent, the extent of its effect on financial statement, if

amny is unascertained.

Cumulative impact of our observations in paragraphs
1 B 2 is not ascertainable as the management has not |
made estimates of their effect on profit/loss for the year
as well as on the assets and liabilities of the Company
as on 31st March, 2017

Management Replies

The confirmation/ reconciliation of balances
under Trade Receivable, Trade Payable, Loan and

Advances, Security Deposit and other Liabilities
has been disclosed in Note no. 36 to Accounts.

The matter has been taken up with FCIL and the
same is pending reconciliation. The rent is being
accounted for as per accounting policy no. B (7.4}
under Note no. 1 to Accounts.

The cumulative impact is not ascertainable due
to non confirmation pending reconciliation as
explained above.

Sd/f-
(0.5, Sudhakar RBamaiah)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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ANNEXURE-3

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSRACTIVITIES TO BE
INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S REPORT FOR THE
YEAR 2016-17

L

Company's CSR policy, including overview of
projects or programs proposed to be undertaken
and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy

and projects or programs.

Corporate Social Responsibility is a Company's
commitment to operate in an economically, socially
and environmentally sustainable manner, while
recognizing the interests of its stakeholders. This
commitment is beyond statutory requirements.
Corporate Social Responsibility is, therefore, dosely
linked with the practice of Sustainable Development.
Corporate Social Responsibility extends beyond
philanthropic activities and reaches out to the
integration of social and business goals. These
activities need to be seen as those which would, in
the long term, help secure a sustainable competitive
advantage. The company is doing CSR activity since
the year 2007.

The CSR policy of company is based on following
principles:

PDIL recognizes Corporate Social Responsibility
{CSR) as a way of conducting business, which
enables the creation and distribution of wealth
for the betterment of its stakeholders, through the
implementation and integration of ethical systems
and sustainable management practices.

While implementing CSR 8 Sustainable activities,
PDIL is committed towards the active involvement
of all employees, Top to Bottom and Bottom to Top,
engaged in diverse business operations and activities.

PDIL is committed towards the management of
biodiversity, sensitive environments, land use and
site remediation through the implementation of
appropriate management and mitigation programmes
to ensure environmental protection, economic and
socio-political sustainability throughout the life cycle
of our business operation.

PDIL shall continue to strive to uphold and promote

® <4
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fundamental human rights, as well as the traditional
rights of indigenous host cultures and their heritage in
areas where it operates so that the society feels proud
to have an organization like PDIL as their neighbours.

s PDIL shall review, annually report and continuously
strive to enhance our CSR & sustainability activities
as a responsible corporate entity.

& PDIL has a Board Level Committee, which decides
the activities to be taken up under CSR and ensures

its execution as per the CSR policy. All the activities
under CSR are approved by Board of Directors.

The brief description of projects undertaken during
Financial Year:

a.  Full support for education of 13 poor children living
in shum or belonging to extremely poor family at Delhi

by Shanti Sahyog, Delhi, an implementing agency.

b. Installation of Hand-pumps at different locations at
Sindri, Dhanbad, Tharkhand.

c.  Full support for education of 13 poor children living
in slum or belonging to extremely poor family at
Delhi by Shanti Sahyog, Delhi, implementing agency.

Visit http:/ fwww.pdilin.com/
2. The composition of the CSR Committee.

i) CMD/D(F) Chairman
ii) Shri DP Srivastava, Director........cccuceueummacs Member
iii) Prof. (Dr) Kunal Ghosh, Directorn............ Member
iv) Shri CN Bhojaraj, Director. Member

3. Awerage Net Profit of the company for last three
financial years
MIL
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure {two percent of the
amount as in itemn 3 above)
NIL
5. Details of CSR spent { committed) during the financial
year.
{a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year;
T1.83 Lakh

{b) Amount unspent, if any NIL

{c) Manner in which the amount spent during the
financial year is detailed below.
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| (2)

' 5. | CSRprojector
No.  activity identified
Support for school

1 education of 13 poor
children{project of
2015-2018)

Rent of CSE center of
PDIL created for Skill

* Development of girls

and women

. Froportionate mla.r}'uf-
3 CSR staff (5% of CSR

expenditure)

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and 15O 9004

(3
Sector In
which the
Project Is

covered

SCHEDULE
VI (1)

SCHEDULE
VIT(1i1)

w | e
Projects or Amount
programs {1} outlay
Local area or | (budget)
other project or
(2) Specfy | programs
the State and wise
district where
projects or
Progriams was
undertaken
KALKAJL
S0UTH DELHI SE0e0
Mayur Vihar
Fhase-II T

2015 Company

®

Amount
spent on the  expenditure
projects or upto the
programs  reporting
Sub- heads: period.
{1)Direct
expenditure
o0 projects
OF Programs.
(2}Overheads
1,683,607 2,834,807
11,032 11,032
8,732
1,B3,371

- Cumulative .

(8)
Amount
spent: Direct
or through
implementing
agency

Shanti Sahyog,

Mew Delhi.
Regd. Society

Mahavir
International
Delhl, Regd
Soclety
{Implementing
Agency)

Directly

I/'We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and monitoring of CSR
projects is also being accordingly done

Sdf-

{ Signature of Chairman CSR Committee)
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Report on Corporate Governance
Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The philosophy of the Company in relation to
Corporate  Governance is to ensure fransparency,
disclosures and reporting that conforms fully with laws,
regulations, guidelines and to promote ethical conduct
throughout the organization with the primary objective of
enhancing shareholders value. The company is committed
to conforming to the highest standards of Corporate

Governance in the country.
Board ol Direciors

Composition of Board: The Board of PDIL comprises
six Directors ie two functional Directors i.e. Chairman
8 Managing Director and Director(Finance), two Govt.
nominees of the Administrative Ministry ie Dept of
Fertilizers, Government of India and two (Non-official)
Directors.

Further, PDIL being a Mini Ratna-l Category
Company, to exercise the powers of Directors in Board,
minimum three Directors (Non-official) are reguired
in the Board. Presently, one post of Director {Non-
official) is vacant and the same has been taken up with the
Administrative Ministry.

The post of Functional Director Le Director {Finance)
was vacant from October 2014 to 05.10.2016 and Shri
D.5.Sudhakar Ramaiah has joined as Director (Finance)
wee.f06.10.2016.

Further, consequent to cessation of services of Shri
§8.Venkateswar from the post of Chairman & Managing
Director (CMD) wee.f 07.11.2016, the post has remained
vacant and additional charge of CMD has been assigned
to Director (Finance) since 08.11.2014.

During the financial year 2016-17, the following
Directors were on the Board of PDIL:

Whaole time Directors

Sh. 5. Venkateswar Chairman &  Managing

Director (upto 07.11.2016)

Sh. D.SSudhakar Bamaiah Director  (Finance)  (wef
06.10.2016) Chairman &
Managing  Director  (wef
08.11.2016)( Additional Charge)

® <4
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Non-Execotive Direclors

Sh. D.PSrivastava

Sh. Piyush Srivastava

Sh. Prabhas Kumar

Sh.C.N.Bhojaraj

Dr Kunal Ghosh

Director (E&S), Department of

Pertilizers {DOF) Government
of India{ GOI).

Economic Advisor, DOEGOI
(upto 07.09.2016)

Director  (Fert), DOEGOI
(w.e f08.09.2014

Director (Non-official) wef
10062016

Director (Mon-official) wef
10.06.2016

Number of Board meeting/Attendance of each Director
at Board Meeting and the last AGM held during the
year 2016-17.

Number of Board meeting:

| faw 4 Rify | daw @1 | auRer Py |
|17 g, 2018 Ay 3
|15 olE, 2018 e 3
20 Ry, 2018 Algst 4
(21 sy, 2016 dlgst 5
28 BYEN, 2017 “fhuat 4

Frdere wee @) Jos 4 udle Frdvs &) auftaf —

. Frdws w1 am Prdws | 24 Teea, | 3132018
1. wgd & | s @ Raf @
e da.  amlfeg | agar a9
ol A | freedl dew A wufal §
faan auftufs | Fdws @
- | LG
18 v dedea 3 ol g r
2 4 @ sl 4 argi | 1*
| 3 8 dyy e 1 Ll [
4 8w Eae 2 alt 5
|5 A ¥ Wae 4 | g
6 &l wwia iy a | dha la
7 b fow warw vtm | 2 i |

* Wieongan THITYTIE 16 3 (ThEvend) 07.11.2016 9

* AEgE dof Weamen @i ftes ([@dvwdne)

d032me TE

p &

Dateof Meeting | Place of Meeting  Directors present
' 17th May, 2016 . Noida | 3 '
' 15th July, 2016 Nolda 3
| 29th September, 2016 Noida 4
21st December, 2016 Noida 5
 28th Februarp2017 ~ Noida 4

Attendance of each Director in Board Meeting:

SL Mameof Directors =~ No.of ~ Attendance | No. of other
Na. Board | atlstAGM | Direclorship
Meetings  hebdon24® | Inother Co. as
attended  September, 2015 on 31.3.2016
' 1 ShS. Venkateswar 3 Yes »
2 ShDPSevastava = 4 Yes I
|3 ShPiyushSrvastava | No P
| 4 Sh.Prabhas Kumar 2 Yes
| 5 ShCNBhojaraj = 4 Yes
| 6 Dr.Kunal Ghosh 4 Yes l@
7 sh.D.5.Sudhakar 2 No 1#
Ramaiah

* Fertiliser Association of India(FAT) upto 07.11.2016.

* Brahmaputra Valley Fertilizer Corporation Ltd (BVECL)
upto 24.08.2016
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**Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd(FCIL).

=+* Madras Fertilizer Ltd{MFL)

# Fertilizer Association of India(FAI) we.f28.11.2016
@ Agtec Innovations Pvt.Ltd

Annual General Meeting held during last three years:

S | Year Loca- Date&Time  Whether any
| No. tion Special resolution
. | | . plaid

07.08.2014
1 |2013-14 Noida ‘0 No
24.09.2015
2 _mu_ls | Noida at1215BM No
3 | 2015-16 | Noida | 22022016 No

at 12.15PM
Audil Commities

Aundit committee has been constituted in the 217th
Board meeting held on 20.10.2011 and further, the
Committee has been reconstituted from time to time
and the present Audit Committee was reconstituted in its
2415t Board Meeting held on 28.02.2017 as under:-

Shri C.N.Bhojaraja, Director (Non-official)........ Chairman
Dr.Kunal Ghosh, Director (Non-offical)............. Member
Shri D.PSrivastava, Director (Govt. Nominee)...... Member

© & MD, PDIL Member

Number of Audit Committee meeting/Attendance of
each Director at Audit Committee Meeting held during
the year 2016-17.

Number of Audit Committee Meetings:

 Dateof Meeting | Place of Meeting  Directors present
' 17th May, 2016 | Noida | 3 '
' 15th July,2016 Noida | 3
| 29th September,2016 ~ Noida 4
' 21st December, 2016 = Nolda 4
 28th February2017 = Noida 3
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Attendance of each Director in Audit Committee
Meetings:

sl Name of Directors | No. of Board Meet-
No. Ings attended
1 sh.s. Venkateswar ' 3
2 Sh. D.PSrivastava 3
3 sh.Piyush Srivastava 1
4  shriC.N.Bhofaraf 4
5  DrKunal Ghosh 4
6 | Sh.D.5.Sudhakar Ramaiah | 2

CSE Committee:

CSR Committee at Board Level was first constituted in
its 224th Meeting held on 20.05.2013 and the Committee
has been reconstituted from time to time and the present
CSR Committee has been reconstituted by the Board in its
2415t Meeting held on 21.12.2016 as under:-

1. CMD / D{F), PDIL. Chairman

2. Shri D.PSrivastava, Director (Govt.Nominee) Member
3. Dr. Kunal Ghosh, Director (Non-official) ....... Member
4, Shri C.N.Bhojaraj, Director (Non-official) ...... Member

Number of CSR Committee meeting/Attendance of
each Director at Meeting held during the year 2016-17.

Number of CSR Committee Meetings:1

Date of Meeting | Place of Meeting  Directors present
28th February 2017 Moida 3

Attendance of each Director in the CSR Commiltee
Meeting:

5l.  Mame of Directors/Member of the . Attended or not
No. Committee

' 1 | sh. D.5.Sudhakar Ramaiah ' Yes
' 2 Sh. D.PSrivastava ' No

3 | ShriC.N.Bhojaraj ' Yes
' 5 | DrKunal Ghosh ' Yes
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Remuneration Commitiee

Remuneration committee of the Board has been
constituted in its 217th Board meeting held on 20.10.2011
and further reconstituted in its 222nd meeting held on
29112012 and the present Remuneration Committee
renamed as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC)" as per section 178 of the Companies Act,2013
read with rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board
and its Powers)Rules, 2014 and it has been reconstituted
by the Board in its 2415t Meeting held on 21.12.2016 as
follows:-

1. Dr.Kunal Ghosh Director{Mon-official).......... ~Chairman
2. Shri C.N.Bhojaraj, Director(Mon-official)............. Member
3. Shri D.P. Srivastava, Director (Govt.Nominee).... Member
4. CMD, PDIL Member

Number of NRC Committee meeting/ Attendance of
each Director at Meeting held during the year 2016-17.

Number of NRC Committee Meetings:1

| Dateof Meeting | Place of Meeting Directors present |
28th February 2017 Nolda 3

Altendance of each Director in the NRC Commiltee
Meeting:

S8l.  Name of Directors/Member of the Attended or not
_ Mo | Committes

1 | DrKunal Ghosh ' Yes
2 shri C.N.Bhojaraj ' Yes
' 3 sh.DPSrivastava ' No
' 4 sh.D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah ' Yes

Meeting of Independent Directors:

A separate meeting of two Directors{Non-official)
has been held on 28.02.2017 at Noida for the year 2016-17.

Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee

Projects & Development India Limited (PDIL) is a
Government Company and the entire share capital is held
by President of India and his nominees. Hence, no such
committee is required to be constituted.

® <4
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Disclosures

The related party transaction that may have potential
conflict with interest of the Company at large has been
duly informed to the Board during the year. Disclosure is
also taken as part of Code of Conduct. There have been
no instances of non-compliance by Company to any
matter related to capital market since, PDIL is an unlisted
Company and any matter related to any guidelines issued
by Government during the last three years.

Means of communication

Annual Financial performance is posted in the
Companys website: www.pdilin.com

General shareholders information

The entire paid up share capital of the company is held
in the name of President of India and his nominees. AGM
details are furnished above. The Company shares are not
listed in any stock exchange.
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Management Discussion & Analysis Repori
l.

Industry Structore and Devel opment

The organisation, as it is known today as PDIL
{Projects and Development India Ltd), erstwhile
established in 1951 was "a Technology wing of
Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited (FCI)", with
an objective to achieve Technological-Self reliance
in the country. In 1961, its activities were enlarged
and it became "Planning & Development™ (P&D)
Division of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D division

became an independent entity and was incorporated
as “The Fertilizer (Planning & Development) India
Limited” (FPDIL) on 7th March 1978.

On 8th December 1981, FPDIL was rechristened
as “Projects & Development India Limited” (PDIL)
to reflect diversified activities in the areas beyond
fertilizers 8 chemicals.

PDIL has over six decades of experience in providing
Design, Engineering and related project execution
services from concept to commissioning of various
Projects. PDIL provides services in the areas of
Fertilizers, Oil & Gas and Refinery, Chemicals,
Infrastrocture, Offsites and Utilities, etc.

Sirengths & Wealinesses

Strengths

* Premier Consultancy, Design 8 Detailed
Engineering capability.

¢  Vast experience in providing consultancy
services for setting up Greenfield/Brownfeld
fertilizer /chemical projects from concept to

commissioning on single point responsibility.
¢  Multidisciplinary, highly experienced and pool

of capable engineers in wvarious specialized
technical disciplines.

*  vast database and reference materials.
*  Market recognition in core competence area.

*  Association with process licensors of Ammonia
and Urea like Haldor-Topsce, KBR, Saipem,
Casale etc.

® <4
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Have adequate latest state-of-the-art computer
software packages.

Recognised Third Party Inspection Agency and
specialized in NDT Services.

Wealinesses

o

Limited diversification in other than fertilizer/
oil & Gas sectors

Will take time to consolidate the strength in
new areas of business.

Limited availability of experienced manpowerto
augment middle level experienced manpower.

Inadequate credential for LSTK projects.

Inadequate Financial strength/set-up to carry
out large LSTK Projects.

Intermittent production of catalysts based on
actual receipt of orders leading to losses.

Opportunities & Threals
Opportunities

Major investment is expected in the fertilizer
sector after notification of new investment
policy for urea(as revised).

Investment in fertilizer sector abroad, especially
in African & Far East countries.

Tie-upswithvendors/ contractor for synergizing
mutnal strength.

Greater concern for environment and ecology.

ities in non core areas like oil & gas,
refineries, infrastructure, water and waste water
treatment.

Threals

Investors’ preference / inclination towards LSTEK
mode of project execution.

Entry of MNCs / other PSUs in the fertilizer
field.

Trends of setting in-house consultancy teams by

OWNEers.

Cyclic nature of investment in the fertilizer
sector.

Better pay packages offered for experienced
manpower by other companies.

Increase in Competition.
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4. Financial Performance

The financial performance of PDIL over the previous
five years is as below:

(% In Lakh)
Particulars (2011-12 201213 2013-14 201415 2015-16
Total Income 11290 | B358 | 7261 5755 @ 72.06

194 | (1048)  (640)
132 (585.70) (R92.06)
[{338.58) (515.69)

5. Business Oulloolk

The future outlook for Fertilizer industry and for
PDIL looks encouraging owing to various policy
announcements and revival of closed fertilizer units.

Government of India has undertaken process for
revival of closed FCI & HFCL units. Hindustan
Urvarak & Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a Joint Venture
of M/s Indian il Corporation Limited (IOCL}),
Coal India Limited (CIL), Mational Thermal Power
Corporation (NTPC) and Fertilizer Corporation
of India (FCI) )/ Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation
{HFC) has been incorporated for setting up of gas
based 2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea
Fertilizer Plants at Sindri (Jharkhand), Gorakhpur
(Uttar Pradesh) & Barauni (Bihar). PDIL has been
entrusted by HURL for providing following services
for all the three projects:

®  Pre-Qualification of LSTK Contractors for setting
up of Ammonia and Urea Fertilizer Plants

* Consultancy services for soil investigation and

topographical survey for gas based Ammonia-
Urea plant.

* Environmental clearance or the proposed
brownfield Ammonia Urea project.

Preparation of ITB Document & Evaluation of Bids
for selection of LSTK Contractor and Preparation of
DFR for setting up of Ammonia and Urea Fertilizer
Plant

Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL), a joint venture of
four major Public sector Units - M/s GAIL (India)
Limited, M/s Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilisers Ltd.

@ <4
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(RCF), M/s Coal India Ltd. (CIL) and M/s Fertilizer
Corporation of India Ltd. (FCIL) has decided to build
a world class Coal based Fertilizer Complex at Talcher,
Odisha. The Complex will consist of Coal Gasification
Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants along with offsite &
Utility Plants. Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia &
Urea Plant and Coal based Captive Power Plant are
proposed to be executed on LSTK basis and off sites
& Utilities on EPCM Basis. PDIL has been retained
as Consultant by TFL for providing consultancy
services for selection of LSTK Contractors. PDIL
is likely to be awarded the job of rendering Project
Management Consultancy (PMC) services for LSTK
scope and Engineering, Procurement &Construction
Management (EPCM ) services for offsites & utilities

PDIL is also exploring more opportunities in
rendering Engineering Consultancy services for
Energy saving Projects being undertaken by various
Fertilizer Companies like MCFL, SPIC, etc.

PDIL islooking forward to receive foreign assignments
from various clients like [IFCO, OMIFCO, Indorama,
etc.

PDIL has been granted [SO/IEC 17020:2012 “Type
C” Accreditation for Inspection Services which will
pave way for securing more Inspection business in the
COMINg years.

PDIL is also endeavoring to further add its credentials
by securing jobs in Infrastructure, Pipelines & Power
Sectors also. For this purpose, it has made tie-ups /
strategic alliance with reputed organizations like
Bridge & Roof Co. {India) Ltd., Triveni Engineering &
Industries Ltd., Structural Specialties & Projects India
Pyt. Ltd. and KITCO Ltd. PDIL has also empanelled
Architects and EPC contractors for infrastructure

works. In future, it is also expecting to secure business
through these alliances.

Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC assignments,
PDIL is exploring possibilities to take up small jobs
on LSTK basis. This is an area where PDIL is facing
serious challenges. PDIL has entered / planned to
enter into strategic alliances / MoUs with competent
L5TE contractors.
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6. Risk and Concerns

The general economic slowdown and slow pace in
investments into fertilizer industry in particular may
affect the prospects of the company. Added to this,
mushrooming of consultancy firms, preference of
clients to LSTK mode, trends of setting up in-house
consultancy team are some of the risks and concerns
of the company. Continuous efforts in creating new
opportunities, improving knowledge in various areas
have enabled the company to protect the interests of
Shareholders/Customers.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by
the management and Internal Auditors. Findings
from internal audits are reviewed regularly by the
management and corrective actions and controls to
maintain proper accounting, monitoring economy
and efficiency of operations are put in place wherever
necessary.

Discussion on Financial Performance with respect
to Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during financial
vear 2016-17 is ¥ 5775 Lakh compared to ¥7206
lakh in previous financial year 2015-16. During the
year under report, your company achieved ¥ 3794
Lakh from Engineering Division, ¥ 775 Lakh from
Inspection and NDT, ¥ 27 Lakh from Catalyst division
and ¥ 1179 Lakh as other income.

Material Developments n Human Resources,
Industrial Relations Fromt, Including Number of
Peaple Employed

Your Company being in the services industry believes
that Human Resources are the main critical assets
since the “knowledge” as the major asset. With a view
to preserve the kmowledge acquired by individuals and
the company over the last many years of its existence,
company encourages sharing of knowledge between

experienced manpower and younger groups.

The Company has identified training as an integral
tool for skill development of the officers and employees
of the company. As part of the ERP implementation,
extensive in-house training was imparted to

® <4
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employees at all locations across all levels. Training
was also arranged by inviting renowned professionals
from leading Management Academy and Business
centers. In addition to in-house training, employees
were nominated for attending Training / workshop
and seminar. Company also sponsored candidates for
internal seminar. Total number of regular employees
in the Company as on 31.03.17 is 370.

. Cautionary Stalement

Statements in this Management Discussion and
Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives,
projections and expectations may be “forward looking
statements within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Depending on the various Government
policies and economic conditions, actual results might
difter substantially or materially from those expressed
or implied.
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Annexure-5

D MAHARATHI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
1470 8 1471 DDA Janta Flats, Sector-16E,
Dvwarka, Mew Delhi 110078
Mob: +91-9911739899, 8130860709

E-mail: dmaharathi@gmail.com

Fef Mo e Diate: 25/04/2017

Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate

To
The Members

PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTMITED
CIN: U74140UP1978G0 1028625
PDIL BHAWAN, A-14, 5ECTOR-1, NOIDA-201301, UR

We have examined the compliance of guldelines on corporate
Governance by PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED for the year ended 31 March, 2017

The compllance of guldelines on Corporate Gowernance 1s
the responsibility of the management Our examinatlon was
limited to procedures and Implementation thereof, adopted by
the Company for ensurlng the compllance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It 1s neither an audit nor an expression
of opinlon on the financial statements of the Company,

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according
to the explanations glven to us, and the representations made by
the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company
has complied, with the condition of Corporate Governance
as Stipulated and mentioned In guldelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Publlc Sector Enterprises, 2010,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to future viability of the company for the efficlency and
effectiveness with which the managernent has conducted the
affairs of the company

For D MAHARATHI & ACCOCIATES
Company Secretaries

Sdi-

DILLIP CHANDRA MAHARATHI
(Proprietor)

M.NO. A24955

CP NO. 13496

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25.04.2017
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Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking): A Minl Ratna-1 Company
PDIL Bhawan, &-14, Sector-1, Moida-201 301
Distt Gautam Budh MNagar, (UP), India
CIN : U74140UP1978G0O 1028629

DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSE's, this is to confirm that all Board Members and
Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the financial
year 20156-17.

5d/-
(. 5. Sudhakar Ramaiah)
Chairman 8 Managing Director

Place Moida
Dated: 29.04.2017
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017.

The preparation of fAnancial statements of Projects &
Development India Limited for the year ended 31 March
2017 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements
under section 143 of the Act, based on Independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated July 6, 2017.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
have decided not to conduct the supplementary audit of
the financial statements of Projects & Development India
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2017 under section
143(8)(a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

5d/-

i Nandana Munshi)

Director General of Commercial Audit
&z Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-II,
Mew Delhi

Place: Wew Delhi
Drate: 7.08.2017




Wod crEriEsl &1 Rad

Fa A FEEOT
utelgey ve Saaude gfew fafide
T—{4, TTTI—1, TTE—201301
it ey ge Rurd

T, WemTd US SaeuHc Siedr fies (o) ®
w1 fadg faaee & oo & 2 e 3 A L 2017
& HAN o TE, U8 T 99 @ o o e e e
o WA I AR wEwyy e A @ oA AN
F TS AN A 5

@y Eave) & Ay gyaes & avraifas

¥ g fawr o 5 oo (o) Fomer 2014 &
o 7 & T uftn sl & a0 © ade bR
T AN B o g fufn G et @R Twn
vaTs @ g N e TR T o 8, B 40N o
A T T ° 999 e s 203 (R
1 9T 134(5) F T T AEE © o w9 o HReE s
T §)

T JONEIOE W WOl @ gREehE o gem @ fi
T Tl T I AR @ 99 38 T oamE ®
fo Sugm S Sl & a9 @R T v @ R
Iftm AR fawg Ao o a9 o @ faw A T
e Tl Fasat, & sower fies & gew R
oo gifEn w9 @ i wmen 1 6 o’ #W w4
& T 3R e # o fade faew @ onofe
#i Fos THER TEE o0 § S qeeg Hewe 9 T
Tyl =1 T VA O o | 00 & O 0O% &9 A HEgn
T ¥ Hag AU @ WEdH @ AN i e
T o s oo A i

clanyders @1 Soaifie

o O 1 0 | 1 B [ - MR e o T B M s
T W T W w9 6

ERE M A e e e i | W T i e e s e R
i =, e sfaf e & weaEr 3T 998 FaTE e T
(it o s e 1 T ol 1 e R o 1 -
7 fdun favar 21

p

Miru Ratna Category-1 CPSE and 150 9001

2015 Company

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Members of
Projects & Development India Limited
A-14,5ector-1,Noida-201301

Report on the Financial Statements

‘We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
Projects & Development India Limited (“the company™ ), which
corprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Staternent
of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility lor the Financial

Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in section 134({5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation
and presentation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Companyin accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules 2014.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for sateguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand

Or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

‘We have taken into account the provisions of the Act,
the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143{10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditors judgment,including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Basis for Qualified opinion:- 31.3.2017

1. Note No.36:- As to comfirmation /reconciliation
of balances under Trade Receivable O/S amount T
2548.27 lacs of which confirmation received T 4.76
lac, Trade Payable O/S amount ¥ 512.11 Lakh
of which comfirmation received ¥ 1.20 Lakh, and
no confirmation received in respect of Loan and
Advances given, Loan and Advance taken, Security
Deposit and other Liabilities.

Subject to above confirmation we are unable to
comment on quantum of differences, if any and the
extent of its effect on financial statement for the year
ended 31.3.2017.

2. As to non-confirmation /reconciliation of balances
due/ payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India
Limited(FCIL) net amounting of ¥ 3693 lac. As
explained by management Some of the quarters
belongs to PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back
for wivich rent is also collected by FCIL. PDIL has

@ 4
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not claimed any rent froom FCIL on those quarters.
Quantum of rent collected by FCIL has not been
explained by the management, so due to non-
ascertainment of quantum of recovery of remt, the
extent of its effect on financial staterment, if any, is
unascertained.

3. Cumnndative impact of our observations in paragraphs
1 & 2 is not ascertainable as the management has
not made estimates of their effect on profitfloss for
the year as well as on the assets and liabilities of the
Company as on 31st March 2017.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required except the effects /possible
effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 3 stated above and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2017, and its loss and its cash
flow for the year ended on that date.

Repori on Other Legal and Regulalory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditors Report)
Order,2016 (*The Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the
‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Based on the verification of books of account of
the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure-B,
a report on the directions and sub-directions, issued
by the Comptroller and Auditors General of India in
terms of section 143 (5) of the Act

3. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies ( Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of written representations received from
the directors as on 31 March 2017, taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31 March 2017, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over hnancial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure C”.

With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed that the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position is
not ascertainable in its financial statements —
Refer Note 32 to the financial statements.

ii. There are no such cases for which the Company
has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts incduding derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which required to
be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disdosures
in the financial statements as to holdings as
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during
the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th
December 2016. Based on audit procedures and
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relying on the management representation we
report that the disclosures are in accordance with
books of account maintained by the Company
and as produced to us by the Management -
Refer Note 34 to the financial statements.

FOR GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. (HI8376M

sd/-

SANJAY KUMAR GUPTA
PARTNER
Membership No. 086004

Place: Noida
Dated: 06.07.2017
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Annexure-A to the Independent
Auditor’s Report

The annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ report to
the members of the company on the financials’ statements
for the year ended 31 March 2017, we report that:

1) In respect of Fixed Asset

a) The company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets are
verified in a phased manner over a period of three
vears. In accordance with the program, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In
our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and
the nature of its assets.

¢) On the basis of Books of accounts of the company and
according to information and explanation given to us
the company has clear Title/Lease deeds for freehold
and leasehold land except land situated at Sindri where
lease deed has not been executed. The total area of
land at Sindri is 10.22 Lakh Sq. Mt. The value of at
Sindri has been taken as Nil.

d) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of
the fixed assets during the year. However, an amount of
T 1061.46 Lakh (WDV ¥ 89.61 Lakh) [(previous year
¥ 127346 Lakh (WDV ¥ 89.81 Lakh)] representing
gross value of non-active fived assets {including assets
of R&D division of sindri) other than land & building as
on Balance Sheet Date have been continued to be held
for the disposal and estimated realizable / nominal value
shown against held for disposal However, assets of
Engineering Divisions though held for disposal which
are in use have been shown under normal gross block
of the company. In our opinion, this does not affect the
going concern status of the Company.

i) The company is a service company and major activity
are from consultancy on project related to fertilizer
industries. However, company is doing manufacturing
activity at Sindri and according to the information and
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explanation given to us the stock of finished goods,
stores and spare parts and raw material have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals and there are no material discrepancies were
noticed.

(iil) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or

unsecured to companies, firm or other parties covered
in the Register maintained under section 189 of the
companies Act, Accordingly clauses (iii) (a),(iii) (b) and
(iii) (c) of the order are not applicable.

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information and

(v)

explanation given to us, in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and securities, the provision of section 185
and 186 of the companies Act, 2013 have been complied
with.

The company has not accepted deposits, so the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act and the rules framed there under,
where not applicable.

{vi) We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained

by the Company in respect of its products pursuant
to the order of Central Government for cost records
prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act and are of the opinion that prime facie
the prescribed cost records have been maintained. We
have however, not made a detailed examination of the
cost records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.

{viiJa) According to the formation and explanations given

to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, amount deducted/accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth taxservice tax, duty of
customns, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any
other material statutory duesas applicable, have been
generally regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities during the year As explained to us the
company did not have any dues on account of employees
state insurance and duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect provident
fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax.service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other material statutory
dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2017 for a period
of more than six months from the date they become
payable.
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b) According to the information and explanations given
to us, and as per the books and records examined by
us, there are no material dues of Custom Duty, Service
tax, and Wealth tax which have not been deposited
with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.
However, according to the information and explanations
given to us, the following dues of Income Tax, Sales
Tax,Excise Duty and cess, have not been deposited by
the company on account of dispute:

Mature of . Amount - Period to . Forum where
duies {Tin | whichthe dispute is pending
Lalh) amount
. _ relates
Health/Edu- = 43.12 Not Supreme Court
catlon Cess Avatlable
Asglstant
1991-92 to = Commissioner of
fales Tax N6 | ooz 9s | Commerctal Taxes,
Dhanbad

{viii) According to the records of the company examined
by us and information and explanation given to us,
the company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or borrowing to a financial institution, banlk,
Government. The company has not issued any
debentures.

{ix) The company did not raise any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (induding
debt instruments) and terms loan during the year
Accordingly, para 3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

{x) According tothe information and explanation givento
us, during the year, no material fraud by the company
or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the course of andit.

{xi) According to the information and explanation given
to us, during the year managerial remuneration
has been provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provision of section 197
read with schedule V of the companies Act.

{xii)In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the order
is not applicable.

{xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, during the year the Company
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all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards;

{xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, during the year the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.

{xv) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, during the year the company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. A ccordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

{xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the company is not required
to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Gupta Nayar & Cao.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- (H837aM

Sdr-

Sanjay Kumar Gupla
Partner

M.N.086004

Place:- Woida
Date:- 06.07.2017
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Annexure B to the Independent
Auditor’s Report

Directions under section 143{5) of the Companies Act
2013 for the year 2016-17.

1.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanations given
to us the company has dear Title/lease deeds for
freehold and leasehold land except land situated at
Sindri where lease deed has not been executed. The
total area of the land at Sindriis 10.22 Lakh Sq. Mt
The value of Land at Sindri has been taken as NIL in

the book of accounts.

According to information and explanations given
to us the company having the system of monitoring
outstanding dues by management on monthly basis.
The following are the old outstanding dues which are
more than three years, against which in some of the
cases company makes the provision for doubtful debts
and in some of the cases the company has not made
provision based on the merit: -

fiyereor W e
LA

. .ﬂw .
724.06

LL e

| ¥ T T 312.76

HETE A T 2
| I/ WA
@i

|

[ 108.76 |

i ad | W ours
A Huw | & U

A &
s iRl I
HL]

1407.69

ety

244451
103.76 |

254827

3

| 72406 | 41652  1407.69 |
T B T Al @ AT @ JEE W AN & wmE
M TGN AN WS & SN, T UEEN
@ UFH @15 A Fa) Uel & dN WYeN SR 3 uE
WAl wig A o 9UEN/ SEE WEY ue
T 5 T

ad 2015-16 @ fom @0 SEFET 2013 o 99 43fs) @

. _ _ .[? in Lakh]
Particulars Debis Drebits Debis Total
o8 o/sover  osless
oversit = 3years  than six
. _months | month

Debis
Considered 72406 @ 31276 1407 .69 244451
Goods
Debis
Conslderad
doubtful / 103.76 - 103.76
Provision
Total 724.06 | 416.52 1407 .69 2548.27

3. Based on the verification of books of account of

the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, there is no inventory lying
with Third Parties and no assets has been received as
Gift/Grant from Govt. or other authorities.

Sub Direction under section 143(5) of the Companies
Act 2013 for the year 2015-16.
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Employee Benefits

We have done the Independentverification of information/
inputs furnished to Actuary, viz number of employees,
average salary, retirement age and assumptions made by
the Actuary regarding discount rate, future cost increase,
mortality rate, etc for arriving at the provision for liability
of retirement benefits, viz gratuity, leave encashment,
Medical Leave etc.

For Gupta Nayar & Cao,
Chartered Accountants
FEN:-(837al

Sd/-
Sanjay Kumar Gupla
Partner

M.N.:- 085004

Dated: 06.07.2017
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Annexure C to the Anditors’ Report

Report on Lhe Internal Financial Controls under Clause
{1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“ihe Ad™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of Projects & Development India
Limited (“the Company™} as of March31, 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Conirols

The Companys management is responsible for
establishing andmaintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteriaestablished by the Company considering the
essentialcomponents of internal control stated in the
Guidance NoteonAuditofInternal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reportingissued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAT). Theseresponsibilities
include the design, implementation andmaintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that wersoperating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conductof
its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
thesafeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of fraudsand errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accountingrecords, and the timely preparation of reliable
hnancialinformation, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Owur responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Companysinternal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit
in accordance with theGuidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls OverFinancial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed undersection 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extentapplicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicableto
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by thelnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards andthe Guidance Note require that we comply
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with ethicalrequirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonableassurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls overfinancial reporting was
established and maintained and if suchcontrols operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to
obtain auditevidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controlssystem over inancial reporting and their
operating effectiveness Our audit of internal fnancial
controls over financial reportingincluded obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controlsover financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a materialweakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design andoperating
effectiveness of internal controlbased on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s
judgement.including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained issufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our auditopinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is aprocess designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding thereliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of hnancialstatements for external
purposes in accordance with generallyaccepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financialcontrol over
financial reporting includes those policies andprocedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
inreasonable detailaccurately and fairly reflect the
transactions anddispositions of the assets of the company;
{2) provide reasonableassurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permitpreparation of financial
statements in accordance with generallyaccepted
accounting principles, and that receipts andexpenditures
of the company are being made only in accordancewith
authorisations of management and directors of the
company;and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention ortimely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition ofthe company's assets that could have
a material effect on thefinancial statements.
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Inherent Limilalions of Inlernal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or frand
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal inancial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, maintained in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India

FOR GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, (8376

Sdf-

Sanjay Kumar Gupta
PARTNER

Membership No. 086004

Place: Noida
Diate: 06.07.2017
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e 94 — 31 /03 /2017 &t Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2017
ooy w4} (¥ InLakh)
RraeeT | Particulars '
ferofy e FrifET st Tirgeit fmitid T sl
WEAT N Joa /27 5 AT a1 o3/ ame & g R
{ | i arEs { TR
HMute Flgures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Mo, Cirrent Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
| ) _ | S 303 2017 | 31032016
L | =fed o2 v L | EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
1 oo ol 1 | Sharcholbders® funds
o) o T {a} | Share Capital 2 L,729.85 1.,729.85
fm) | ot w sy ib) | Reserves and Surplis 3 9,040.17 1009841
3 | wEE ST e wET e 1 | Share Application Money * %
Pending Allotment
1| T T 3 | Non-current Liabiities
) | R (a} | Long Term Barrowings 4 £ 2
fe} | smeair e T () {b) | Deferred Tax Liabilities {Met) 5 - -
fr) | s TRy SR {c} | Orther Long Term Liabilities & 117.15 113.31
f=) | TR ST {d) ' Long Term Prowvisions 7 B02.47 FLLES
4 | wdErT e 4 Carrent Ligbilities
] | i T {a)  Short Term Borrowings ] - -
fe} = {b} | Trade Payakles 9 51211 G049
fm} | =T =T S ic} | Other Current Liabilitles 10 L414.88 1,529.90
(=) | =ty T {d)  Short Term Provisions 11 18270 553.02
E T TOTAL [ 'IS,MJ-[_ 15,639.83 |
. | <freie TI. | ASSETS
1 | Fe—gfmr Sfwsira 1 Mon-carrent Assels
(] | i, W E T T i) | Property, Plant & Equipment and
e Intangible Assets
) | = e (i) | Tanghla Asseis 12 Ldvasa 1.529.26
() | ==t e {iiy  Intangible Asseis 12 12963 19900
) | =frre e iy = (Hiy | Capital Wark-in-progress 124 - -
(V) | frmreitr argh =i {tv)  Intangible Assets under 128 - -
e S (b} Mon-current Imvestments 13 - -
I | =i e S (| (c) | Deferred Tax Assets (net ) 5 329,04 36142
fai | R = E wfie {d) | Long Term Loans & Advances 14 94.31 103.74
fu) |z fre—mdErT ST fe} | Orther non-current Assets 15 2,322.83 357204
T | SRS 2 Carrent Assels
fm) | =T P {a) | Curment Investments 16 - -
) | e (b} | Invertories 17 366.44 40066
T | e S {c}  Trade Recetvables 18 44451 2A45.TO
fo | S T e {d) | Cash and Cash equivalents 19 573170 5,582.22
P} | AR T T s e}  Short Term Loans & Advances 20 126,30 126.61
fal | =D o SEEES (fy | Crther Current A ssets a | _ 953.86 1,118.19
A TOTAL | ]_."IM.JI | lf_i,ﬁ-:.i‘ﬂ..'l!-

e e 7 fifrs e v = Accounting Polices B Notes to Accosnts 11051
In term of cur report of even date attached

mﬁ'r'ﬂmmﬁnﬁwﬁmfmnjﬂw For Gupta Nayar & Ca.
T T Y T wd Chartered Accountants
_ T TR Firm Regn No.: 008376M
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W W T TR Company Director Partner
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o 9 gif+1 f[@avor — a1 s, 2017
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
ended 31st March, 2017

(e wrE #) (¥ InLakh)

| fermr  Particulars ot v R g Rt
WEAl | I o1 /04 S HN6 | T 01, 08 S HNE
W 31 o3 2007 BT | 31 03 206 BT
Hote Figures for the Flgures for the
Mo end af Current end of Previous
Beporting Period RBe Period
from 0170472016 to from 01/04/20015 to
AV0R201T AL 2016
g s s T v o0 oo (] n 5080 642915
-q':n;i' + TR Y[R Laems:- Excise Ihﬂ.? 333 G642
e T e Revenue from operations (Met) 450547 636274
IL |apey o IL | Other Income 13 1,178.59 B43.10
L. = wreed (1+10) IML. | Total Revenue (1 + IT) 5,774.46 7.205.84
W == IV.  Expenses: ' '
e T W T Coat of Materlals Consumed 24 &.05 197.23
(v T 5 v Hiring of Services 200,64 B6ASA
| m—— i Purchases of Stodk-in-Trade 25 - -
T, = T # o wE—r-nT Changes In Inventories of Finlshed Goads, | 26 : 12422
= = m— Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade
S e o Employes Benefits Expenses 27 4. TI268 486761
S Finance Cost 18 - -
STEETH T S Depreciation and Amartization e 21756 27783
e Impalrment Loss kL L0 -
s T | Other Expenses 30 151095 1,7102.08
V. ma=m V.  Total Expenses 5,768.89 7845.60
VL s v s = mer w o mmr V1.  Profit before omal and Extraordi- (994.43) | (639.78) |
H{II-W) nary ltems and Tax (11-¥)
VIL  smmiem == VIL  Exceptional hems - -
VIIL. | sremerress =i e w5 maver (V1 - VIO VIIIL. | Profit befiore Extranrdinary fems and Tax (994.43) (639.76)
V- ¥IN
X sremres = IX.  Extracrdinary Htems = -
X o A (VILIX) X. | Profit before Tax (VIII- [X) [994.43) (639.76)
XL T ey X 'Ih.tErgam:
{1) == 1) Current tax - -
{a) feow o W ™= {2) Earlier Years tax 3143 -
[3) st == {3) Diefierred tax 32.38 252.30
X o & fary = (o) | XII Profit {Loss) for the Year (1,058.24) | (892.06)
X w8 it e =72 - 1000/ —79g = wesrm U0 Earning per Equity Share: (At Par Value of L
= 7 1000)
e (1) Basic {(In T) {611.75) {515.69)
|2) TP e ) {2) Dilated {in ¥) (61L75) | (515.69)
= ey A w9 T wgER In term of our report of even date attached
3= T For G Mayar & Co.
» wﬂr&;‘f‘nﬂa‘ﬁt’ E&luﬂ?ﬁg A:E.[c:rﬂunianti
= T T OOETETS Firm Regn MNo.: 008 37aMN
™A= T/ — W— Sdy- Sdf- Sdi-
din wa wwg i e ke A AEE B.K. Sahoo [.F. Srivastava Sanjay Kumar Gupta
=T e e e Compamy Secretary Diirector Partner
T ST T FOT ¢ 0860 { Govt. Mominee ) M. Mo 0860044
#hn m“f— Hgm Sdj-
T ﬁhﬁ% 3 Place: Moida D %ﬂlm
e« 8/ T 2047 " Wy e Drate: &7/2017

@ <4



el warE fSENoT 31 O, 2017
W THT 76 $ oy

') waTEA AR R A

Calec B bl e R CRE
forem o T TETETT —
quﬁzﬂﬂwmﬁw&m

ETE R

et AREErT o S s i (e
| arviem T Wy S W g wT | aeE
e S T T e
|t el wEeE & T w

| sy Frerfaiy R T PR W # g
e P ol
H HETEE TR T ST e &
gy ) =i
o R S e o
e wiwd § gl b )
e 4 g ) =)

| sy = T =i = i) i)

ety w0 g s & gkl )
| a T SRt F ghEle)s T

T AT SEERE S gheit)
T

U@ AfaieEr # fEs T’ 9w (F)
=) e TR & T T

=t e st SRS o
!ﬁ'::m;m:'ﬁréfﬂ

wefterst, Hew ey T o S
[

i TRRREE ® few T e (=
() et TR e T

et a5 e

T I

TN Y T

ferriTer RIS & W e meEr

et T e womed o e ghk s ()
[w+m+w)

T W wET e e et wEr

p &

Miru Ratna Category-1 CPSE and 150 9001

2015 Company

'A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items
Adjustments for :

Depreciation & Amortisation (Incl Impairment)
Interest Income

Profitiloss on sale of fixed assets (net)

Prov for bad 8 doubtful advances (net off excess
provowritten back)

Orperating profit before working capital
adjustments

Increase(+)/Decrease(-) In Other long term
Liabilities and Long term Provislon
Increase{+)/Decrease(-) in Other Short term
Liabilities and Short term Provision
Increase(+)/Decrease(-) In Trade Payables
Increase(- )/ Decrease(+) In TradeRecivable
Increase(-)/Decreasei+) in Inventory
Increase(-)/Decrease(+) In Short term Loans &
Adwvances

Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Long term Loans &
Advances

Increase(-)/Decrease(+) In Other Non Current
Asset

Increase(-)/Decrease(+) In Other Current Asset

Income Tax
| Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Tanglble and Intangible Assets
Decrease in CWIFP

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Interest [ncome

‘Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES :

Drecrease In Cash Reserve

Payment of dividends

Tax on dividend

Met cash used In Financing Activities(C)

NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

iA+B+C)

Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the

[year

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
31st March 2017

(eme =@ ) (¥ InLakh)

a1 =7, 2T W
= T

Year ended
31-Mar-17
(994.43)
218.56
(B09.41)
{i0.46)
{46.41)
(1432.15)
Tl4a
(485.36)
(168.38)
275.81
.29
031
0.43
1250.11

203.37

(31.43)
(300.54)

(121.72)

L75

565.99 |
451.02

0.00

150.48

5582.22

3 = 016 T
T W
Year ended
31-Mar-1a

(639.76)

277.83
(645.20)
(0.01)
108.62

(898.52)
T9.81
250,85
208.42
240,84
192.54
4231
(2297)
(1490.48)
(118.89)

0.00
(1506.09)

(102.05)
0.00
1.63

683.71 |
583.29

( 134.535
(37.57)
(222.15)

(114495}

672717
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CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Ref
Note No.: 19)

®| et T et g w et sme e Balances with banks in Deposits Account. Cash and

% i e €, =i g T S e e
= il &

cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement
comprise the followlng balance sheet amounts.

ww T % mar Wy = § f= = = v Cashin hand and balances with banks In Current

|

o= T fw o T e e

Accounts
Balances with banks in Deposits account

=™ = ¥m f wwd @ s wegew (wet Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year

&= = 13)

(Ref Note No.: 19)

'NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND

31 =7H, 2047 W
A B

Year ended
31-Mar-17 |
15048

5732.70
Year Ended
31 March 2017

3 T, 2047

w T |

11594

5616.76
5732.70

3 =% 2mE =
T T
Year ended
3l-Mar-16
(1144.95)

5582.22
Year Ended
31 March 2016

31 = 018
-

198.65

538357
5582.22

4 @ = S T R T e wew S 4w Cash Be Cash equivalents at the end of the vear include deposite with banks 22830.77/-

T =m W= 2a77 W wwy wiEm ¥ o fv Lakhwhich are not freely remissible to the company because of pledged against BG/OD.
T w g T T £ T Or Sw e

ﬁ!ﬂ;mﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁi‘ri’l

M FREsET B o\ TR w agEe
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A1si March, 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A, General

The financial statements havebeen prepared on agoing
concern basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, applicable Accounting Standards and as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Statement of Profit and Loss
Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
1.1 Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known
fguaranteed liabilities, wherever required
and reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracis in progress:

1.2.1 Executed by Company:

a. Design Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis
of percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period of
more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per coniract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis

b. Turnkey Projects

i) Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate
item in the contract.

it) In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
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to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency, warranties etc as per contract except
in cases where progress is less than 25%, which is

taken at cost as contract work-in-progress.
1.2.2Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors
and accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, induding
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as
per invoices raised based on the milestones

achieved in accordance with the contractual
stipulations.
2.2 Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

2.3 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but
remaining unclaimed over five years are written bacdk
on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

4.1 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
is charged on Straight Line Method either on
the basis of useful life of the assets evaluated
by a committee or as per useful life specified
in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is lower.

4.2 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
capitalized / disposed off / discarded during the
year is charged proportionate to the date of such
addition / disposal / discarding. No depreciation
is provided on assets held for disposal/retired
from active use.

4.3 Intangible assets {Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight
line method. Useful life of three years without

® <4
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AMC and five years with AMC of software
applications.

4.4 Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over

the period of lease.
Pre paid Expenses
Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥ 5000/- in each
case is charged to the current year's revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period
upto T 20,000/- in each case is included in the current
year’s account.

Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis
7.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
7.2 Sale of Scrap.

7.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

7.4 Rent of quarters at Sindri
Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.
All monetary assets & liabilities are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the year end and the
differences, if any, are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Investments
Long Term investments are stated at cost and

provision is made for any diminution in such value,
which is not temporary in nature,

Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Stores & Spares

2.1 Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on
weighted average basis. Item of stores and spares
which are slow / non-moving are valued at lower
of cost or net realizable value based on technical
assessment / estimated realizable value except
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unserviceable, damaged and obsolete stores and
spares for which 100% provisions are made.

2.2 Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory if
expected useful life of the item is up to twelve
months. In case expected useful life of the item

is more than twelve months and it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with

the item will not flow to the company, the same
are also recognized as Inventory.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods — at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis
and includes cost of material and proportionate
conversion costs.

Finished Goods:

5.1 Catalyst — at lower of the cost or net realizable
value.

5.2 By Product - at net realizable value.
Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment purchased / constructed
by the company is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Property, Plant & Equipment transferred by FCI Ltd.,
on bifurcation have been stated at net transfer price
less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active Property, Plant
& Equipment is provided due to erosion in the value
of the assets based on technical / financial evaluation
by the company leaving a residual value of T 1/- for
each asset in the books.

Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of Govt.
funds/grants and company’s contribution, if any, are
stated net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- per
aszet.

Stores and spares are recognized as Property, Plant
and Equipment if it is probable that future economic

benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and expected useful life of the item is more
than twelve months.

@ <4
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Capital work-in-progress — at cost.

Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost
of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to statement of profit and loss in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount.

Excise Duty

Excize Duty on manufacturing goods is accounted
for in the books on accrual basis but paid on actual
clearance of goods.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary retirement
separation  Scheme for employees are deducted
from the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are induded in
other income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant B Equipment and Intangible
Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cosl

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition
or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs
are charged to revenue.

Employees Benehit

(a) Companys contribution under Provident
Fund / Employees Families Pension Scheme is
accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy and the
expenses as arrived by the Actuarial valuation
are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

(c) Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial

valuation.
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Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1951.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as on
the Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent that
there is a virtual certainty that the assets will be
adjusted in future.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation. A contingent liability is recognized for:

{a) A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation is remote or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

(b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed

only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.
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31 WA, 2a06 w1 AATe W @ few Pl Bl ae femfom Wotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2007
2 W Ll 2. SHARE CAPITAL
{=aq @ &) (¥ In Lakh)
i formn PARTICULARS a1 ATH, 2017 W 31 WA, 2016 T
' Asat ' Asat '
_ | | 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
s AUTHORISED

1000 /—=TT W ¥ T # 470000 | 470000 Equity Shares of £1,000/- each

 sfrd

7 ufssE  Te—agar fEmm geg 130000 7% Mon-Cumilattve Redeemable Preference

1000 /—597 Wie Y A0 # 130000 Shares of T1000/- each
e e

Friftm, affew R e o=

[SSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
|MEE 1000 S —FOT T 172985 Sfemer 172985 Equity Shares [Prewlous year 172985 Equl-

(7w wifrew W 172085 ¥} (Fewe | 1y Shares{out of which 42485 shares were alloted as |
42485 T, W7 @R # o G fully pald up for consideration other than cash)] of

v Wse @ oy o oes e gu ?1000/-each.
| % w9 # amateg &y ),

LT

=

2.1 @ yull e

w O el § W UE & W TEE © o wleg i
ghdt fiaw Equity Shares

o8 & HEE A At the beginning of the year

T & B = Issued during the year

o & 5= 9w mae 7 Bought back during the year

T % wF & T Outstanding at the end of the year

4,700.00 4,700.00
1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 600000
1,729.85 1.729.85
TOTAL | 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 Disdosure of Share Capital
t.  Reconclllation of the shares oulstanding at the beglnning

and at the end of the reporting perlod
(g e #) (¥ In Lakh)
2016-17 2015-16
miax ® wom | (ufl vag |5) | wrax of wem | b ey #)
. Mo of Shares . (¥ in Lakh) . Mo of Shares _ (¥ In Lakh) _
172,385 1,729.85 172,985 172985
172,985 1,729.85 172,985 172985
b.  Terms/rights attached to equity shares

o el v s s e S e U

T T 1000, /—FOT T FAYED d Sioacr v @
wEd TE B 991 ¢ | THec W 9 W O, v v
TF 9c @ Fa@n & T JE0 BT § S aiT
& A T B

v v o e 0 Ol et B M e 3 e
o7 fager

p @

Company has only one class of equity shares having a par
value of ¥1000/-. Each holder of equity share is entitled
to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays
dividend in Indlan rupees.

¢ Detalls of shareholders holding maore than 5% shares In

the company
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. . 2016-17 . 2015-16 _
o arid Sl W Wew | aiiva &1 wirea | wia SRl @ e aiita & g
_ Particulars ' Noof Shares Held | % Holding ' NoofShares Held % Holding
hdt fiaw Equity Shares
ARG & R President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 59.99%

T &Y (@ © a9 W e T A e gme e d
firy. 7% e vEm v i T & @ @ T T
WY @ T AT o e Y § S 7 8 o = @
fafer # oa wm of e o Ol & EhE e @ fdr

3.

(1)

(1)

(L

# 7 & Ty wE R
fvard a arfereiw

e

| e Rk )
4 Rt (ow oo T $
FIHN)

oHFg e
o Ty
WrE : W T ey fiaee | ol

{11}

U - oY & BT AT
wE I

W T B T 11}
o T

WiE : W g ul e | sl

e - A

o e R s

PRSI LRk

TUET WieT o e 7

s
() {)

Balance Sheet date.

3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

{vay @ #) (7 in Lakh)
31 A, 2017 F1 | 31 99, 2096 T

PARTICULARS

' Cai:lltal Reserve

Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance
Sheet)

General Reserve

Opening balance

Add. Transfered from Staternent of Profit
& Loss

Less, Utilized during the Year

Closing Balance

Profit & Loss Account
Opening balance

Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit
8 Loss

Less: Appropriation
Transfersd to General Reserve

Proposad Dividend
Dividend Distribution Tax including

_ C;ss

Closing Balance

TOTAL (1)+(11)-+(1if)

As at

The Company has not allotted any fully pald up shares
pursuant to contract(s) without payment being recelved
In cash nor has allotted any fully paid up shares by way
of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of shares
during the period of five years Immediately preceding the

Asat

' 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

340.38

913.30

913.30 |

B.B44.73
(1,058.24)

7.786.49
9,040.17

340.38

21330

91330

9,958,894
(B22.06)

18458
3757

8.844.73
10,098.41
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As per the Revival package of the company approved by
the Govt. of indla vide letter Mo, 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated
Tth May, 2003, the GOI has extended non-plan funds of
? 136,51 crore towards implementation of the sanctioned
Revival Scheme. The unutilized funds of ¥ 3.94 crore
(previous year ¥ 3.94 crore) have been kept In General
Reserve for utilization In future. Further unutilized funds
of ¥ 3.40 crore (Previous Year ¥ 3.40 crore) recelved for
water supply and other infrastructure and techmology
up gradation of Catalyst plant has been kept In Capital
Reserve for utilization In future.

il

4. dufafe g 4, LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
(&g e %) (¥ in Lakh)
31 Wi, 2017 &I 31 W, 2016 i
fraer PARTICULARS Asat As at
_ . 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
e FarT Long-term Borrowings | -
A TOTAL L §
5 rtha e wlafiaw /<aafan (Faa) 5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (NET)
{z=uw @ #) (? in Lakh)
fero PARTICULARS 31 A, 2017 B | 31 A, 2018 =
Asat Asat
_ _ 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
e T s Deferred Tax Assets 533.90 583.70
e T === Deferred tax Liablities 204,86 22228
it B SirEYET /(S A fags) | Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 329.04 361.42
' I T TOTAL ' 329.04 6142

5.1, wrufg w5 oot /Siel & uE g9

51. Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilitles

(zuy = %) (¥ In Lakh)

P Particulars - 31 A, 2047 T - I AW, 2048 F
' As at ' As at '
- | | | 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
F | SEiE B S enT ucE A. | Deferred Tax Liability Component
TOAT AETEE, 2013 =0 Diff. of W.D.V as per Companles Act, 2013 591.95 642.27
T ST, 1961 ﬂ-"f"iﬂ?l'l? Bz Income Tax Act, 1961
ToUOEan & Hoe
T ARET B SR OeE Total Deferred Liability Component 9195 642.27
e TT =1 U L s Total Deferred Tax Liability Component at 20d4.86 22028
W STEN! Uow (F) Prevailing Rate (A)
w e WY ufwuaten oow | B. | Deferred Tax Assets Component
Bk DHsallowance:
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| _ mmee wffTw 1081 % gRr| | - As PerSec 43 Bof LT Act,1961 ' 1189.66 | 1260.21
43 9 F FEW
— @ _ Others 353.03 43639
o AP o R Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 1542.70 1686.60
= [
frer = W w9 AT Total Deferred Tax Assets Component at | 533.90 58370
WY uRwahg uew (@) Prevailing Rate (B)
B e Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability ' (329.04) (361.42)
THEE °eF (F—) Component (A-B)
e ;M /04,2018 Y 3R T Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/2016 (361.42) (613.72)
T W (g e ) Provision Required/(written Back) | 32.38 25230
g6 aFm dglater sefar 6, OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
(&g wre ) (2 in Lakh)
Ty PARTICULARS - 3
Asat Asat
| |  31stMarch, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
W 7Y Trade Payable " 5
bEmn Others
srgfiee /T /v — wfngf = Suppliers/Contractorsy/Others-Security Deposit 117.15 11331
A T W (A e w47} 301 Grant { Ref Mote Mo, 47) - e
' D= TOTAL | 117.15 11331
7. dmfafd waas 7. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(waq @ ) (T in Lakh)
feraeor PARTICULARS 31 A, 217 B . 31 AT, 2016 & '
' Asat ' Asat
_ _ _ . 31st March,2017 | 31st March, 2016
o feaers Employee Benefits
e e Earned Leave 803.44 730,83
Y — Medical Leave 189.03 19402
ara Others - E
[ _— " TOTAL ' 992.47 924,85
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8. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

{way @@ %) (¥ in Lakh)

3 A=, 2048 T
Agat
31st March, 2016

3 A, 2047 FT
Asat
31st March, 2017

9. TRADE PAYABLES

G PARTICULARS
E e Short-term Borrowlngs
WA TOTAL
9 &N &4
oo PARTICULARS

.ﬂm,agmﬂmm

L, W T HeOE TR

]

04 WU © HEH, oY WY REOW 9UW @ w9 B T R #@
AT T TET BE A TS W TE GET (AEe g,
Y #F Ao 9vF e Jfafan, 1006 3 T SegiE
WS & 9 Sgfdear g9 TR fEa S s
B), TRIER TS w1 A g5wn 99 & fEm e g Ao
T FEET B, AT 31 A, 2047 B 45 I F ot ol
¥ FFT T |

02 ¥ER, WY HiY AR v fOer #fatan, tooe (e )
T WEd Uec (& WA @ (o] HUTaE g O g
UEEH B NE Wiedl #1 | 96, 399 U 99E g9
#e fieid & amr = Puifs o 12 8 saedaer g
R T W fFm T b s A e 2§
Haa WOTaE weiee Heger £ GEhs s W
T W § g A UEoieT Haldd Srghiedtal | wee
T T § WY A, F09 gE AeH ® 9 (e

WCHT & Haw § B Eieg e T g
| ooy | 5.No. |
HEm

(1) ﬂﬁmﬁm?&ﬂﬁﬂﬂ
It
(W) | Fodes ™ =0 == (1)

p @

of the year

TOTAL

| MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises
Other than MICRO, Small and Medlum Enterprises

8.1

8.2

Particulars

Interest due on above

(g @ #) (¥ in Lakh)

3 HE, 2017 F 31 A, 2018 BT
Asat Asat
| 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
512,11 £80.49
512,11 680.49

The company has not recelved any memorandum (as
required 1o be filed by the suppllers with the notified
authority under MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006) claiming thelr status as MICRO,
Small and Medium Enterprises, consequently there are no
sich entities to whom the company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as on 315t March, 2017.

The information as required to be disclosed under The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (“the Act™) has been determined to the extent
sitch partles have been tdentified by the company, on the
basis of Information and records avallable with them.
This Information has been relied wpon by the auditors.
Disclosure as required ander section 22 of the Act, Is as
under. Disclosure In respect of Interest due on delayed
payment has been determined only in respect of payments
made after the recelpt of Information, with regards to
filing of memorandum, from the respective suppliers.

{way @ 3 (T in Lakh)

31 A 2HT W | M OATE, 206 T

Agat Asat
31st March, = 31st March,
017 26

(1)  Principal amount remalning unpald asatend | -] |
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| Total of (1) & (1) ' -

Interest pald on delayed payment of principal, -
pald along with such interest during the year

Interest due on delayed payment of principal, -
paid without such Interest during the year

Interest accrued but not due, In respect of de- -
layed payments of principal due as atend of the

11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

year
Total Interest due and payable together - -
with that from prior year(s)
10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(g @ 3 (7 in Lakh)
PARTICULARS | 31 A, 2017 BT | 3 A, 206 T |
Asat Asat
n - | 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
| Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.51 0.50
Salaries & Wapges 323.73 57435
GOl Grant (Ref Note Mo, 47) 35.00 35.00
Advances from Customers 695.20 57140
| Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/ Deposit .29 13.59
Orther Payables 351.13 345.06
(including withholding tax & other payables)
| . ToTML 1 L4486 153990

(vuy @ #) (7 In Lakh)

foreror PARTICULARS 3 WE, 2017 & I HE, 2018 T
' Asat ' Asat
| 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
wowRT Ty Employee Benefits
A Gratulty 34.97 9118
it Medical Leave 6.41 6.23
wfer TETH Earned Leave 67.12 143.13
HgieT S99 fafemar Post Retirement Medical 84.20 90.33
o= Others
gitadl Ay T¥ AT Dividend on Equity Shares
T p— Dividend to Govt. . 184,58
= A e Dividend Distribution Tax - 37.57
HTOFT UREE Income Tax Provislon - -
[ =0 ' TOTAL ' 192.70 553.02 |
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16 adwm= FEe 16. CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(=g @@ #) (¥ in Lakh)

fiaem | PARTICULARS s weE T w | 31 A 20ie
' As at ' Asat
| _ ] | 3lst March, 2017 | st March, 2016 |
A BT Current Investments - -
#cl TOTAL ) x
17 Aol 17. INVENTORIES
{zar @ra #) (? in Lakh)
formm PARTICULARS | T, 2047 T 31 A/, 2018 FT _
As at Asat
. | . 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
HEw, §9. TEES 1 dfE wm Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
Materials
e gt P‘a.cki'ﬂg Material 1.24 202
HEE, TENS T FE-9 Stores Chemlcals % Spare Parts 29241 219265
Har e Stores under Inspection - :
29365 29467
T HTET Raw material 4879 5408
e Finished goods 241.37 250,65
o SO We Seml-fnished E:mds 57.59 4832
e oo o afiey Surplus from other projects 13.90 13.89
3nlab 36692
TH TOTAL 655,30 B61.59
TET] : WTded HEE FE—T4, we g Less: Provision for loss on 2B8.86 260.93
T AT A @ e & fEm wmmEe Unserviceable stores, spare parts, raw
. material and fimished stock | _ _
e TOTAL 366.44 400.66

R=3

174 e # s0e48 ThE wOv (fow U¥ w72t whw wwy 170 Inventorles Include non-moving / slow moving stocks

B T AW F HEE & Th §U A T F 59 e of stores and spares, finished goods and raw materials
Wid AN T4 Ohiwgg AW d@ de AW TeE B aggregating to T408.48 Lakh (previous year ¥347.21
T HEe,/ SR T a6 ged § AR 1 Lakh). Provision for estimated loss aggregating to
Wil # 286,80 A B9 (o T 26093 @ H97) W ?288.86 Lakh(previous year #260.93 Lakh) has been
TH AT S S AmeE T § made in the accounts based on technical assessment /

estimated reallzable value.
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18 e aiftaem 18. TRADE RECEIVABLES
(=g @@ #) (¥ in Lakh)
Forereor . PARTICULARS Lo A, 2017 BT [ AW 2018 FT
' Asat ' Asat

| . | 31st March, 20017 | 31st March, 2016
witrqm (et ava wem war o AW Secured (Consldered Good unless

AT AT ﬁ!"ﬂ ﬂulﬂ‘.l.'m Stltﬁﬂ'
OF A5 | AE Exceeding Six Months . .
A= = Cither Debts . :
Ao Unsecured ' ' '
BE ATE | AfE Exceeding Six Months 1.043.26 1.059.85
e Doubtful 103.76 178.11
T T Other Debts _ 1,401.25 1,585.84 |
2,548.27 2.,823.80
eI BT WO F e e Less:- Provigion for doubtful debts 10376 178.10
' = ' TOTAL ' 2,444.51 | 2,645.70
19 A@nl Ud Swal WG 19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
{=ay @ =) (7 in Lakh)
Femor PARTICULARS | 31 WM, 2017 BT | 31 A 2016 T
Asat Ag at
. | | 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 |
S@al T A aeged Cash and Cash equivalents
SFAEl B R Cash in Hand 1.03 246 |
aﬁi'_'mﬁ - In Current Account 11491 196,19
[Tt =w wme § (3 AT ¥ o9 wufy & In Fixed Deposit Account {Less than 3 67 500 31700
ORI — HE month maturity)-Unpledged
WO WA WS W (3 A5 § oW wmfe &0 In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 34804 60330
afvagmar) — i month maturity)-Pledged
W A Ty Other Bank Balances
b s o e 1 = A B -0 = e 2 LEn In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 2,11089 243669 |
TF T §F F uivsger s ey 3 month but upto one year maturity)
- mﬁ'ﬁ - UﬂP].EdEEd
mﬁmaﬁﬁ(gmﬁaﬂmqﬁghﬁxﬂdﬂ&pﬂﬂtmtmhrem 248273 2026.58
T T T F ofiueer amfy e — 3 month but upto one year maturity) -
fireet Pledged
' = TOTAL 5,732.70 5,582.22 |
|0 T TR S A 14214 o Ty (e o 13416 T 19.1 Bank Balunce excliades ¥ 142.14 Lakh(previous year
m]ﬁmgﬁmmﬁﬁmﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬁ@ ¥ 134.16 Lakh) In Fixed Deposit Account and ¥ 0.19
sET # T ¢ sER SredieRsieey oW § R Lakh(previous year ¥ 0.20 Lakh) in Current Account

held in trust in ESCROW account as per terms of various

= WAl A v T 019 W w9 (e of 020 A ongolng contracts with Indtan O1l Corporatlon.

Y, 4% I W mitw TH T

I @ 4
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12 ultra & unfa w 12A Capital Work-in-Progress
{v77 @ 1) (¥ in Lakh)
IGEEL PARTICULARS 3 A, 2017 Eai = 'H'I'_n:,_Eﬁ‘l_i_i_ Ea
As at Asat
_ . | 3lstMarch, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Ha= 0 wE Plant & Machinery 2 -
fafier Susvo Misc Equlpments . -
| 7 | TOTAL | - -
12@  fawrenels aop wiReaalaw 12B Intangible Assets Under Development
(g @ #) (¥ in Lakh)
oo PARTICULARS 31 7E, 2017 o) | # A, 2016 o
Asat Asat
. 31stMarch, 2017 3lst March, 2016
T Eay Software 3 i
A TOTAL : P
13 r—adarm Fdw 13, NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(=g @ ) (7 in Lakh)
frr PARTICULARS N A, 247 T W A, 2018 T
' As at ' Asat
_ | 31stMarch, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 |
i wawee e foftes, W § Investment { Non-Trade unquoted & valued 500 5.00
WEi 10,/—Y 50 5000 Y F P at cost) 5000 shares of ¥ 10/- eachin
: ; M5 Rowirkela Mitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar
(= S5 v 50 W Segie )
He © Hew ¥ firme & fre wmar Less: Provision for Dimunltion In valie 500 5.00
wd TOTAL ; ]
13.9 Prist &1 Toen 13.1 Disclosure for Imestments
{=ag @ =) (¥ in Lakh)
Forrear | PARTICULARS | wEe a7 E | 31 A 201 @
Asat ' Asat
. | | 31stMarch, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Fad FOm @ g 9 Agpregate amount of quoted Investments . -
Tgd T & AT geg Market value of quoted Investments : -
T—aga 0% & T4 750 Agpregate amount of unquoted Investments | 5.00 5.00
a7 & 770 § ¥4 o§ ®9 wours | Aggregate provision for diminution in value 5.00 5.00

_ of iInvestments

p ©
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14. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{way @@ %) (¥ in Lakh)

PARTICULARS k¥ ma‘ 4T T 31 ma‘ 2016 _Eﬁ‘r
Asat Asat
_ | 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 |
Unsecured, Considered Good
Capltal Advances - -
Advances/Deposits with Others
Considered Good 9431 103.74
Consldered Doubtful 27.53 27.53
12084 13127 |
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances/ 2753 27.53
Deposit
0431 103.74
TOTAL 04.31 103.74
15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(g @ ) (¥ in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31 #F, 2017 & 91 AF, 2018 HT
As it ' Agat
| . 31st March, 2017 = 31st March, 2016
Other Bank Balances
In Fixed Diepaostt &ccmml-PIedg&d 213.42 401,75
In Fixed Deposit Account (Maturlty with 200.00 1,203.50
mote than 12 Months)
~Unpledged
Others
TDS Certificate received/to be Recevied 1.815%.80 1,787.48
Assets held for Disposal
Gross Block 1.061.46 1,273.48
Less: Accumiilated Depreciation 971.85 1,183.65
Net Block 20,61 89.8]
' TOTAL 232283 3,572.94

® <4
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0. srenalen Fm v afay 20. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(&g @ ) (¥ in Lakh)
Tyt PARTICULARS | %A 17 W | 3 AT 2018
Asat As at
_ _ | 31stMarch, 2017 31st March, 2016 |
T Advances:-
Tl O R T ARS F A e Recoverable In cash or Knd or for value
T T (S to be recelved (Unsecured):
fier o/ 78 T2 Considered Good 121.06 118.11
HeTs A9 0 Consldered Doubtful z E
' 121.06 118.11
e« Wiew #im @ oy weee Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances - ,
' 121.06 118.11 |
AT - Dreposits:
fae o W Y Consldered Good 5.24 8.50
TET 7 T Consldered Doubtful I -
' 524 B.50
UET ;- "Hiets A & R amEe LEEPIG?MDILE}IDMWMDEPGEHE L =
' 5.24 | 8.50
o Others I .
' wa ' TOTAL ' 126.30 126.61
21 a8 FanaEr aiEaieaT 21, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(=g e #) (¥ in Lakh)
formeor PARTICULARS | 31 W, 2017 BT | 31 W 2018 BT |
Asat Asat
. . _31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 |
ar Others
T W TUhAg W Income accured on Jobs 54397 T09.57
W = 9 W O R T Interest accrued but not due on date 216.06 176.64
Tf wa wa Prepaid Expenses 150.28 188.05
T F W O (AT ) Contract WIP{at Cost) 5 z
AT TWEN & e Jr TET Eﬂilf frrmoft | GOI Grant Recelvable (Ref Note No. 4352 43.52
O - 47) 47)
AT T Other Recetvables
amﬁ'lﬁ[ Unsecurad
g i W Considered Good 0.13 0.41
T A Considerad Dowubtful . - -
0.13 0.41
T - WiETE TR § o 9 Less:- Provision for doubtful debis - | -
013 0.41
T | ToTAL C emse tusw

¥,

p @
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REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

{vmg @ &) (¥ in Lakh)

H15-16

PARTICULARS 2016-17
| Catalyst Sale 2993 597.74
Others 2 g
Gross Sales 2993 | 59774 |
Less: Exclse Duty 3,33 66.42
Net Sale 2660 | 53132
Engineering Services 379365 4,597 .94
Inspection Services 775.22 1,233.48
I TOTAL 4,595.47 6,362.74
23, OTHER INCOME
(=g @ ) (T in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 2016-17 [ 2015-16
| Interest ' 609.41 | 645.20
Rent 221.23 72.84
Miscellaneous Income 54,11 92,48
Gain on Forelgn Exchange Variation 8.89 &
Profit om Sale of Assets 1.21 0.50
Excess provislon/credit balances/ liabili- 284.14 3168
Hes etc, written back
'  TOTAL 1,178.99 843.10
24. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
(7T wrE ) (2 in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16
" Raw Material
Opening Stock 54.06 112.25
Purchases 2 127.28
54.06 239.53 |
Closing Stock 48.79 5406
Raw Materlal Consumed 527 18547
Packing Material ' '
Opening Stock 202 372
Purchases - 10.06
202 1378 |
Closing Stock 1.24 202
Packing Matertal Consumed 0.78 1176
' TOTAL 6.05 197.23 |
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PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

(a7 @ ) (7 in Lakh)

GGEL PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16
EF—5T—T S T 7 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade : -
ol TOTAL 2 5

76 R E i Bt I L i F:f',—.;-._:,—.._ﬁ il 26. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-

HioT Hul 7 UitenT

IN-TRADE
{w7T AT #) (2 in Lakh)
foraer PARTICULARS 2016-17 ' 2015-16
aifrr wi® Closing Stock
#am A= Finished Goods 21456 272.80
ad da W Semi Finished Goods 5759 | 4832
Hfm wiF W T 15 Excise Duty on closing stock 26.82 _ 25"35 .
298.97 | 298,97
uRE Wi Opening Stock ' '
#amw A= Finished Goods 222.80 258.29
4 A ae Semi Finished Goods 48.32 142.71
afm e W IR T Exclse Dty on closing stock 27.85 : 3115:! .
298.97 433.29
= TOTAL ) 134.32

k.

27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
{e77 @ ) (T in Lakh)

27 Fifardl Raam am

e PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16

| e, W T wen R ' Salarles, Wages & Other Benefits ' 3,862.74 3,933.42
B Leave Encashment 285.58 321.47
T o Medical Leave 8.86 0.28
e Gratulty 43.98 97.56
gy 5 5 weEE Cotribution to Provident Fund 331.20 324.12
TTeaT Township Expenses 22.89 35.33
HfF T TTE T wmy Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 168.53 147.14

Hmirgied 9u Fafdean Post Retirement Medical 9.00 9.23 |
473278 4,868.55

| arg Wl H ) s | Transfer from (to) other Accounts _ (0.08) (0.94)
B TOTAL 4,732.69 4,867.61
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28. FINANCE COST

PARTICULARS
Flnance Cost
TOTAL

(a7 @ ) (7 in Lakh)

201a-17

2015-16

29. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
(way e #) (¥ in Lakh)

PARTICULARS
. Depreclation on Tanglble Assets
Depreciation on Intangible Assets
' TOTAL

2016-17
14495

7261
217.56

30. OTHER EXPENSES

PARTICULARS
' Chemicals, Stores & Spares
Opening
Purchase
Less: Closing Stock

Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed

LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
Power & Fuel
Capltal Afc, Stores & Spares

Frelght & Handling

Rent

Rates & Taxes

Excise Dty

Repalr to Machinery

Repalrs to Bullding

Repalrs to Cther

Insurance

Advertisment

Postage Telegram and Stamps

Frinting Stationary8: Drawling Office Expenses

Bank Charpes

Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment

Travelling & Conveyance
Securlty Expenses
Power,Puel Water & Electricity
Telephone & e-Mall Expenses

- Living Expenses

2015-16
147.43
130.40
27783

(=g @ ) (7 in Lakh)

2016-17

292,65
5.0
192.41

5.44 |

5.44 |

0.77
49.08
14.84
(1.03)
11.71
29,13
81.12
2.75
15.70
6.13
36.89
2436
65.05
192.87
102,100
210.13
56.78

B.56

2015-16

189.49
13.58

292,65
10.42

10.42
511
55.68
12.54
(4.44)
13.44
22.71
97.66
1.53
10.96
517
35.08
18.54
69.18
197.04
9036
247.90
600,56
9.41
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== TO @ TRl % gee | Subscription For Journal & Perlodicals | 209 130
=oF UES AW w99 & g Bunning Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 10.25 BT
T o T SR B T wmes Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances 0.55 121.50
Ho2® | FAT /T F o wmEme Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
Ei= I R e e il Raw Materlals 8 Finlshed Stock 27.93 836
e Tralning Cost 3.12 8.15
HTHEHET WY Software Expenses 364.55 8311
G e Legal & Professional Expenses 216 471
waTET B el Hea 301) Audit Fees {Note no. 30.1) 372 402
orargiET g (fomeft e 30.4) Audlt Expenses (Note no. 30.1) L.50 L.50
O &T (SeTE Travelling Expenses Director 5.14 388
e 7= 1 55 & 97 o9 & fir ©i | Sitting Fee of Board of Directors 110 -
fafter oo Miscellaneous Expenses 133.29 148.22
i e e Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 0.96 0.88
dmaar g fewol dwear 46) CSR Expenses (Note no. 46) 1.83 1980
OGS W Sanitation Expenses 68.05 5037
FrRER fOEE wa Business Development Expenses 212 5.73
HiahE T B T T Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.17 1.28
el 1 B L s | Bad Debts Written off to.44 53.05
iy W W (e e ) Prior Perlod Expenses(MNet of Income) 2.60 (0.27)
_ﬁﬁaﬁﬁaﬁﬁnuﬁamﬁawgﬁ | Loss on Forelgn Exchange Varlation _ | 13.?6_
ol TOTAL 1,610.95 170208
30.1 30.1 Stalutory Auditor’s Remuneration

(=g @ ) (T in Lakh)

farer Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
| e dra | Audit Fees* ' 3.00 330
e 1 = sl For Tax Audit 0.71 0.72
TS 9T oy TE os == % e For Travelling and out of pocket Exp. 1.50 .50
Including provislons
&d TOTAL 5.22 5.52
T T B ST T A e T # 30,000 597 IEE *Previous Year audit fees includes 230,000 of earlier year
31 HiowgT 3y 3l. EARNING PER SHARE
gfewtay o o Hilte siEime Aed—20 & Baslc Earning Per Share has been reported as per Ac-
FE s Hew counting Standard-20 relating to “Earning per Share]
. W K il ; 1 T3 8. o @ which has been computed by dividing net profit after tax
9 ey @ B v 9o, e oW @ g
i R ol S : by the welghted average number of shares outstanding for
mﬁﬁrgﬁﬁaﬂﬂﬁmﬂﬂmmmﬁﬁ the period as under:-
ferm maT § —

p @




(eag =T )

31032017 - 31.03.2016
P e S amaE w (89206)  (585.70)
s wm (Fme e #)
U T 172,985 172,985
wia 47 affea geg (Tuy #) 1,000 1,000
el ST o
— A ey fﬂ (515.69) (338.58)
_ R few A (515.69)  (338.58)

2. anwitne daaifRal Reas o ameE 58

v I
{vug @ )
31032017 31.03. 2016
G o
@ =9 & feg =, fae 137.09 91.72
= 0 H UsEH JE
S
m s @ sradEgw D 178835 197366
TE TMEEd |
o) fafts /AR e Tﬁﬁ‘;m'“'a‘;ﬁ““
fmfes A

33 A Sloago

331 U9 oY OF SIHiaa & @ aiel A aErT a8
TE ¥Y HiUER & @9 SgEia god 36,58 °RE HU7
(P o) Ao of 7402 o wov (Foe sf=))

332 FEET & feitdd GaE 9 o8 Siied =nd S\
% Ferl @ T3 | FE w1, T % # o e T,
ittt <8 fy o7 Fod B, afe smomrear o A
L e Lo = o A 7 P I o e L
wrET faEaT A

333 oY 201314 °F W@ Fe & e guf & oy T
B 1 i, A Y miteiear & 9 e ue few e
o &R o 98 | FYa |9 TiH AT o e
& for e A § afofen S & doed
F for 41611 o wov (oo of 41811 o wOY)

T TS 1981—92 H 1008900 T § Torv = Tardr B
TOAT - 9o HAEG & ROoE U & B HIY J07 &
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31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016

Met profit for the year attributable | (1,058.24) (B92.06)
to equity shareholder—(¥ in Lakh)

Mo, of Shares 171985 172,985
Nominal Value per share (¥) 1,000 1,000
Earning per share

- Baslc (T)- (611.75) (515.69)
- Diluted {%)- (611.75) | (515.69)

32. Contingent liabilities not provided lor

[2 in Lalkh]
Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.201s
a) Claims against 137.09 91.72
the company not
acknowledged as debt.
b) Guaranteesgivenby  1788.35  1973.66
the banks on behalf of
the company.
c)  Legal/Labour cases Amount not
pending / disputed ascertainable.

33. Other Commitments

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for aggregates to
736.58 Lakh (Net of advances) [previous year ¥74.02
Lakh{Net of advances)|

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of
Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Service
Tax and other statutory dues, cannot be guantified,
provision if required, will be made in the year when
assessed/demanded by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to
2013-14. However the Sales Tax Authorities had
raised demands for the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of
7416.11 Lakh{previous year ¥416.11 Lakh) towards
additional CST and BST at Sindri Division, without
considering the taxes deposited and for alleged non-
submission of C/IX forms in some of the years. The
Company has filed appeals against the said orders
and also obtained a stay against the demands.

@ <4
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However, pending disposal of the appeals by Sales
Tax authorities, an amount of T27.70 Lakh towards
missing Sales Tax forms has been provided in year
200405,

34. The detail of Specihed Bank Notes (SBNs) or
other denomination Notes as defined in the MCA
notification. 5.5.R 308(E), dated March 31, 2017 held
by the Company and transacted during the period
from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016 are as
foll ows: P

‘Specified Other

Particulars Bank Denomination Total

. | Notes® | Notes | .

CI-GE].‘I:I.E; cash In hand on 150500 14914 185414

November 8, 2016 | . | .

Add: permitted Recelpts ] 326918 328918

Less: permitted Payment - 232610 232610

Less: Amodint Depusited 150500 - 150500

in Banks

Closing cash In hand as | ] 109221 109222

on December 30, 2016

35

36,

7.

*For the purposes of this clanse, the term “Specified
Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided
in the notification of the Government of India, in
the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic
Affairs number 5.0. 3407(E), dated November 8,
201s.

Buildings located at Sindri and Durgapur is on lands
registered in the names of Fertilizer Corporation of
India Ltd.,, and Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation
Ltd., respectively. The Land value, which is under
actual possession of the company, has been taken as
‘NIL Formal executions of lease-deeds thereof are
pending.

Some of the balances appearing under Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans & Advances,
Security Deposit and other liabilities are subject to
confirmation / reconciliation.

There are no present obligations requiring provisions
in accordance with the guiding principles as
enunciated in Accounting Standards (AS)-29
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”
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Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for
Construction contracts in respect of contracts for
Design Engineering and Construction Supervision:

[T in Lakh]
3032017 | 3LO3Z016
. Contract revenus remg'nized as . 116663 . 196579 .
revenuein the period.
In respect of contracts in progress:
i Contract costs imcurred SO6L79 2024.71
and recognized profits (less
recognized losses) upto 31320017
il Advances Received - -
il Retentions - -
Wl Gnoss amourt due from custemers G16.09 G456.73
wi Gross amount due to customers 149.30 BOLES

.Themuthndtnﬁtamlmﬂ:nmméﬁmuammgﬁiﬂnmthl

period & stage af completion of contracts In progress as per Para (1) of

clause B of Mofes to Financial Statements (Motes- 1)

In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 on
"Impairment of Assets" notihed under the relevant
section of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
7 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
carrying amount of Property, Plant & Equipment
and Intangible Assets have been reviewed at year end
for indication of impairment loss. The Impairment
loss of ¥ 1.00 Lakh (previous year ¥ Nil Lakh) has
been recognized in the accounts relating to Catalyst
Division. The recoverable amount of the Assets of
the Catalyst Division has been arrived at considering
the value in use. Since the Value in use has resulted
in negative Cash Flow a reasonable estimate of
the recoverable value of ¥112.56 Lakh{previous
year T112.50 Lakh) being residual value, has been
made. As against the carrying cost of 329.30 Lakh
(previous year 328.24 Lakh) an impairment loss of
71.00 Lakh (previous year T Nil Lakh) is recognized
in the Accounts.

Employee Benefits

As per AS5-15 Employee Benefits' the disclosure of
Employee Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard

are given below.
Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to Dehined Contribution Plan,
recognized as expense for the year are as under:

® <4
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e | 31032016 | 31.03.2015  Description | 31.032017 |31.03.2016
(Tin Lakh) | (Z in Lakh) (Tinlakh) (¥ in Lakh)
g e # P w1 g 275.71 26941 ‘Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund| 275.71 26941
= W @ A A oo, 49 el Employer’s contribution to Penslon Scheme 5.4 5471
(aAfafdar & for e &1 g - - ‘Employer's contribution to Superannuation > .

(=) afwitg Baam o b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees' gratuity fund scheme is a Defined
Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes
each period of service as giving rise to additional unit

B ST @ TOATT ged WHiha giNe sise gEi @l
WO FEE deihE Jeaien @ e u¥ i fEwr
e &, s sifom Soar &t T e & forg S

W TEEN @ Afted g B g w9 ® dag §
HOT F Wehe Uiy @ gnAE @ @ SN e
gFe & AT | AT W A | ATER FEa e
F T =00 F 90 § 99 e § B UmEE &
amE B

of employee benefit entitlement and measures each
unit separately to build up the final obligation. The
obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the
same manner as gratuity.

1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
Rt oo 2  (Sidie) & aeriy o SR Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)
T A Particulars ' Gratulty | Eamed Leave
{Funded) (Unfunded)
e wwarT (Fiferw) | sifefa s (¥ in Lakh) (% in Lakh)
(e =T ) (FriErs) | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2015-16
(e e ) Defined Benefit 135506 142365 87396 87142
| 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 Obligation at the
™ % mem A 135506 142365 873.96 87142 beginning of the
e e bl
T Acquisltion ad)ust- - -
& \ F . ment
i A [T e (e Interest Cost 10841 | 12101| 6992 7407
Past Service Cost - - - -
S v g ) ) ) ) Current Service 9211 8631 7558 7418
S N — 9211 8631  75.58| 7418 sk
E W (13090) (272.64) (288.98) (318.93) ' Benefits Paid {130.90) (272.64) | (288.98) (318.93)
dmifes (i), | (6999)  (3.27) 14008 17322 | | Actuarial (gaim)/ | (69.99) (327) 140.08 17322
By loss
IEEEER=IED] - - - - Setflement cost = p i 5
mi @ o & S | 135469 135506 870.56| 87396 | DBOattheendof 135469 135506 870.56  873.96
' ' ' the year

p @




2 Trew uhEua & e 5o & o o sfeet @

SHATETT

Feraor arer (Fiftes)

(T @ )

| 201617 | 2015-16

o @ W # G oREeRT 126388 | 1402.83 |
&1 ey g0
T iy 10111 126.25
Tmifers it/ () (3.42) (10.90)
A 2RT ST 95.00 27.47
Uad & (130.50) (272.64)
afr weeT wE (owTReE) (5.95) (9.13)
Praer =y - -
of F o= § Orear oETEET 131972 1263.88
&1 ey g
E2 e D T i | R o e ) 97.69 115.35
G ET

1 god o9 § A AR & 9eEeE

foraeor yar afdn agwmm
{ffers) {wfiierm)
(Toy wreE W) [wuy =R 7)

| 2016-17 | 2015-16  2016-17 | 2015-16
A qfrEeRE | 131972 1263.88 = |
L.k S | | | |
S w7 odme | 135469 135506 | B70.56 | B73.96
T A AT (3497) | (91.18) (870.56) (873.96)
IELE
TREgRT A )

4 T TE EE w2 amfe & = A wg

Juar (Fritrs) b e 1 B G
! - (vog =@ ) (wferiers)
(euy wra )
| 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 |
aTw mTTE | 10841 12101 | 69.92 7407
T 92.11 8631 75.58 7418
ZILGE
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2. PReconciliation of opening and closing balances of

Fair Value of Plan Asssts
Particulars Grataity (Funded)
(2 in Lakh)

_ | 201617 | 2015-16 |
Fair value of plan assets asat 1263.88 1402.83
the beginning of the year
Expected Return 1nL.11 12625
Actuarial gatn/(loss) (3.42) (10.90)
Contribution by Employer 95.00 27.47
Benefits Pald (130.90] (272.64)
Fund Management Charges {5.95) (9.13)
(FMC)

Settlement cost - -
Fair value of plan assets as at 1319.72 1263.88
the end of the year

Actual return on plan assets B7.69 115.35

3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance
Sheet

Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave
{Funded) (Unfunded)
(? in Lakh) (? in Lakh)
2016-17 | 2015-16 2016-17  2015-16
Falr Value of 1319.72 1263.88 2 :
Plan Assets
| Presentvalueof | 135469 135506 87056 873.96 |
| obligation _ | | _
Net asset/ (3497)  (91.18) (870.56) (873.96)
(lability)
recognized in the
B_ala.m:e Shge:t

4. Expense Recognized during the period in Statement
of Profit & Loss.

| Gratuity (Funded) = Earned Leave
Particulars (% in Lalkh) (Unfunded
{¥ in Lakh)
| 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 |
| Interest Cost | 108.41  121.01 |  69.92| 7407
| Current 92.11| ®631| 7558 74lB|
Service Cost

@ <4
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IS
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2006—08 2006—08
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A 79T 9 6.00% 6.00 %
T TR 99 B.00% X
ufte @ R 5T
TR & A &l years &l years
e =Y
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Past Service | + - | | 5
Cost

' Expected | (101.11) | (12625) | - =
return on plan
Met Actuarial (B6.57) 7.62 140.08 173.22
(gain)/ loss
recognized
during the
period

 Expenses 3284 BE.69| 28558 | 32147
recognized in
the staternent

| of Profit & Loss |

5. Actual Return on Plan Assets

Gratuity (Funded)
Particulars | (% in Lakh)

2016-17 2015-16
Expected Return on | (10111} (126.25)
Plan Assets
Actuarlal (gatn)/ | 3.42 10.90
loss
Actual return on 9769 1115.35)
plan assets

6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Gratulty Earned Leave

| (Petiedlas | penied) | (Unfunded) |
Martality Table (LIC) (IALM)2006-  (IALM)2006-

_ 08 _ 08 _
DMMscounting Rate 7.54% 754 %
Futture Salary Increase 6.00% .00 %
Expected rate of return B.00% -
on plan assets
Retirement Age 60 years &l years
Withdrawal Rates
Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 %
From 31 to 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 %
Above 44 years 100 % 1.00 %

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in
actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
demand in the employment market. The actuary certifies
the above information.
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c) The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was

41.

la)

b)
cl

)

:E}

: Associates and joint ventures

approved by the Board of Directors and Department
of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
Govt. of India. Due to loss in the year 2015-16,
interest on corpus amounting to ¥ 9.00 Lakh have
only been provided in the Current Year as per the
scheme.

Related Party Disclosures

Company is under administrative control of Ministry
of Chemicals 8 Fertilizers, Government of India and
within the meaning of state controlled enterprises of
para 9 of Accounting Standards (AS)-18.

A list of Related Parties Relationships

Enterprises that directly or Indirectly
throughoneormors Intermediarles.control
or are controlled by or are under commen
control with the reporting enterprise (this
Includes holding compantes, subsidlaries
and fellow subsldiaries).

| None
Individuals owning directly or indirectly,
an Inferest in the voting power of the re-
porting enterprise that gives them control
or significant Influence over the enterpriss,

| and relatives of any such individual.

Eey Management Personnel and their

Bt

{1) ShriS. Venkateswar, Chalrman &
Managing Director from 01.10.2014
to 07.11.2016

Shri D.5.5udhakar Ramalah, Di-
rector (Finance) from 06.10.2016
and acting Chairman & Managing
Director from 08.11.2016.

(1)

. Enterprises over which any person

described in () or (d) 15 able to exerclsze

 significant influence.

() ShriS.Venkateswar, Chairman & | (% in Lakh) |
Managing Director of M/fs Brahma-
putra Valley Fertilizer Corporation

Lid

' The ﬁ}ﬂmr:l.ug transactions were carrled

out [ outstanding with related partles In
the ordinary course of business

® <4
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(*)

-mm,m}mmﬁﬁﬁqﬁ 1 -\ﬂ&lparﬂesmfenadtum[iﬂ,fb}andic NIL
B2 T ) above.
7 2 -Mﬂlparﬂﬂsmfenedtum {d) abowve.
bl ks e R (1) Salarles, Perquisites ind other allow- |~ 19.05
1) i TR0 dECTE @ ot @ S Wed 19.05 ances pald during the year to Shri
TS, Sgmal # & 5.Venlateswar*
2) 5 o THY GurET T 7 T # (1) Salaries, Perquisites and other allow- 10.98
TE WET U, gl AN A 1098 ances pald during the year to Shri
e | DsSudhakar Ramatah®
3 | TwEee (=) § e ofids § 9 3 With parties referred to In (e} above.
| (1) 75 B ¥ = w T e 1.03 | lw Eng;lneeftngﬁenrices rendered & 1.03

Others

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund/
provision for encashable leave since the same are on
actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors
are also allowed to use the Company’s Car for
Private purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum on
payment of ¥ 520/- and ¥ 780/- per month for non air-
conditioned and air conditioned Car respectively.

42 @g an w1l
" i o 42. Segmenl wise Performance
FA T B THUN W= AWG UOEE 1] UG SAaied, In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
RO e wefoee w1 A ¥ s weEn Reporting” the company has identified its business
T B gsErT w1 B S 9Al 5 UH] "SSHE 2 activity into two business segment ie. Consultancy 8
i Fahe gEagsl Ul MY " B 37 @S # Engineering Projects and Manufacturing of Catalyst,
Tawe o7 fier w0 fear £ =0 & 9o 5 87 taking into account the organizational structure and
Ty B internal reporting system as well as different risk
and rewards of these Segments. Segments results are
(e = ) given below:-
e e 2016-17 | 2015-16 ( ¥ In Lakh)
AT 70 gAYl 456887 | 5B31.42 Segment Revenue 201e-17 | 2015-16
PEr———— 2660  s3132| | Engineering & Consultancy 4568.87 | 583142
— e | S Manufacturing of Catalyst 26.60 531.32
= Total 459547 6362.74
e W wE A (i) Segment Profit (Return) from
ST T T (1912.73) | {1230.77) Operation
e 256.09) | (25236) Engineering & Consultancy (1912.73) | (1230.77)
Manufacturing Catalyst (258.09) | (252.36)
w—= (2170.82) | (1483.13) | Il A (2170.82) | (1483.13)
arfer o wre 260 027) | | prior Period Adjustment 260 (0.27)
EE] - Interest 2 -
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A AT g -

o — 260 (0.27)
I AT — T 117899 |  843.10
L qd W9 (F — o + ) (994.43) | (639.76)

Orther unallocable Expenditure -
Total -B 2.60 {0.27)
Other Income - C 1178.99 843.10
Profit before Tax (A-B+C) (994.43) | (639.76)

43

45
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43.

44.

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets used in the company’s business or liabilities

contracted have not been identified to any of the
responsible segments, as the Property, Plant 8
Equipment and Intangible Assets and support
services are used interchangeable between segments.
Accordingly no disclosure relating to total segment
Assets and Liabilities has been made.

The Property, Plant & Equipment of R&D Division
of Sindri having depreciated value of ¥ 77.53 Lakh
(previous year ¥ 77.53 Lakh) has been kept under
Assets held for Disposal The Property, Plant 8
Equipment of E&C Division of Sindri having
depreciated value of and ¥ 82.28 Lakh excludes ¥ 2.92
Lalch kept under Assets held for Disposal {Previous
year T 53.56 Lakh excudes ¥ 2.92 Lakh kept under
Assets held for Disposal) has been kept under
Property, Plant & Equipment. The assets of E & C
division are being used and accordingly depreciation
continues to be provided in the books. Depreciation
on the Property, Plant 8 Equipment of Closed R8t
D Division has not been provided. Assets held for
disposal has been grouped with “Other Non Current
Assets’.

Total number of quarters at PDIL, Sindri are 1522.
As per survey done, out of 1522 quarters, 27 quarters
are being used by PDIL employees, 75 quarters hawve
been leased out on rent, 292 quarters are occupied by
unauthorized occupants, 91 are defaulters and 1037
quarters are lying vacant and most of the quarters
are not in a good condition. Estate Officer had been
designated in 2013 after notification by Department
of Fertilizers. Evacuation notices have been sent to
the defaulters and unauthorized occupants under
Public Premises Act, 1971 (PP Act) by the Estate
Officer.

5. Income Tax

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2014-15 and no demand has been

@ <4
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46 divwany (v wmifers =iiicm) =@ raised
i [ ket || et 46. CSR Expenditure
2M8—17 25—18 | Current Year | Previous Year
(euy = #) | (wov @ ) 2016-17 2015-16
@ T Emmm @ e T 2484 (i — | (Xinlakh) | (¥inLakh) |
RS N1, . o8 (2} Gmssa.mmmtr:qlﬂmd' Ml T4.84
[ _ | | | to be spent by the
(@) |Tewe od & s wWa Company during the
M T || year . _
I ) .ﬁﬂﬂ 5 - .?l'_q '!]:_ﬂ | (bl  Amount spent during
y _ | the year on: _ _
| | | | [ () Constriaction e | Wil
(2) | (1) w183 138 | acqutffion of any Rsset |
WA T (1) | Onpurposesother | 1.83 ' 19.80

| _ﬁ:a.u i1y abowe
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47 HIENE! AR @7 Tevw T v 8| foe o 47, The detail of Government Grants are as under

w AT eE () ® RBv w2 [previous Year's Figurein( )]
. uRarET w7 W Openlng  w &= s @wF | 3oww femfir
5l Mo Wame of Project fhesenes %ﬂw il i Closing Notes
s  ETEE FEE S
Grant released | Grant utillzed/
by Gowt. refund durlng
during the the year
year
1 TS T Sohe T dOW o i o=t 28.08 il il 2808 10 {Other Current
oAl & B9 F wRf TEel sefaee o 99| (28.08) Ei T {28.08) Liabilities)
Use of Spent HT Catalyst as Raw Material (Nl (N1} (@ Ty, )
_ ' for preparation of fresh spent catalyst _ _ e s _ _
2 Tael firde T defiee & Wemwr F | 692 Mil Nl 692 | 10 (Other Current
o TR e Foiees = 5 (6.92) b i (6.92) Liabilities)
Chlorine Guard Catalyst for Protection of (i) (N1} (&g =7 <)
| LT shift Conversion Catalyst. . | = | & . .
3 T e e s S @ fw oo N Nil Nl il 21{Other
et fime defoee & W Td T= T Fig Current Assets)
Use of Spent LT Shift Catalyst for (-553) (11.94) (6.0 )* (Wi} (=g =Te]
Preparation of LT Shift Catalyst {577} afET )
4 | Prow defie @ Tow T g, NI | il ' il '\ Nil | 10 (Other Current |
Fow deiore oy T b Ia Td Liabilities)
Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst for (27.96) (Wil (27.96)* (M) (o =Te, )
_ | Preparation of Fresh Nickel Catalyst o Em |
5 AR o & SeaEe Sy witaw @ #4352 il wil 43,52 21{Other
T TAAS SeevenEdieaEe ammner | (-B.66) | Bl (-43.52)  Current Assets)
wefore o e (M) (34.86) for= =T
Development of Ceslum Doped Low (5 T
Temperature Sulphur Dioxide Oxidation
| Catalyst for Sulphuric acid production _ _ _
=o TOTAL 8.52 Nil Nil 852
{48.37) Ta T (-8.52)
{11.94) (68.83)

AE TEER @ T T 7 I o wuv (Uoe of 33.07 SN wOn) Tee £

*  Includes T Nil Lakh{Previous Year T 33.97 Lakh) refunded to the GOIL
ARE AR 3 U9 UF HET 15081,/ 1 /20147 fRSTE 26.08.2014 BT 60.06 W TUT ©1 1S Wigd ¢l B, T A9
HYEW I HgaH Wl A fear ae el §

#  Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of ¥ 69.96 Lakhvide letter No.15061/1/2014-FP dt 26.08.2014, however grant is
yet to be released by Govt. of India.
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48, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
CATATYST
(a) Production data :
T T TEE (Aied 1) Units of Measurement in MT
T SR TS
AESEl g FOTT WA o
Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity e
Certified by the
Management
Ea) W Eol ol = Ea)
o TAE T @ TEEIY dAw T SAw 0y " OY wA T
goods Year ended TYearended TYearended Yearended TYearended Yearended
310320017 31.03.201e 31032007 31.03.2016 31032017 31.03.201a
H.T. Catalyst 850 B0 350 360 - -
H.T. Co. Corv, s == - . - B5
Catalyst
Vandadlum = — = g 4 =
Pentoxdde Cat
NICKEL
CATALYST 800 GO0 00 300 = —
Reformation
Catalyst - -
Methanation
Catalyst - -
Super Methanation s 72
Catalyst
L.T. Catalyst a0 o 00 Gl
L.T.Co. Conv. £z =
Catalyst
Fincoxide S 22 = bx i =
Catalyst
Sodium Nitrate = e = 7S i o
[ROM OXIDE 1000 1000 130 330 — —
Total 1 127
Others
Alumina Balls _ _
Total 4 127

Wote : For Mickel based Catalyst, if there are more than one
products inayear (depending on market demand) the capac-
Ity in the particular month of changeowver shall be around 50%
of the installed capacity.




#ied Wi @ @

(=)

A W Hh

Thafes vie
HifE s

T oiearEs

TEEE e
wHar T
FIEE W=

Class of Goods

CATALYST :
Acetlc Actd
Chromic Acid

sulphuric Actd

" Aluminium
 Nitrate
Bauxide Powder
| Pk
Copper Sulphate
Calcined Alumina
Ferrous Sul phate
| Mickel
Finc Ondde
Mitric Acd

Soda Ash

Caustic Soda
' Vanadium Pen-
toxide |
Potasium Sulphate
Graphite Powder

Kissel Ghur

Others

Total

(b)

T F SIS
Unit of [
Measurement

MT
MT
MT

MT

MT
MT
MT
MT
MT
MT
MT
MT
MT

MT
MT
MT
MT

Annmual Report 201617

Raw Materials Purchases :

M.03.2017 1 AT T4
Year Ended 31.03.2017

CIELS
Quantity

Eﬁrﬂnﬁwﬁ'

(T/Lakh)

31.03.2018 ﬂﬁ' AT mi
Year Ended 31.03.2016

== (e waw #)

Qruantity (7 /Lakh)
19.900 02
110.220 11.22
11.000 £9.89
118.840 1547
25.684 8.52
0.105 f.ia
127.28
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(m) @wa v g Hed ol &) WEa San—atey  (€)  Item-wise break-up of Raw Materials
EGraul consumed :

31032017 FT HHE ¥ 31032010 T WHIE TH
A1 W I Year Ended 31.03.2017 Year Ended 31.03.2016

AT B A Class of goods Unit of (T WY (g H9T
Measurement e ) S H)
Qanty  eppakh) ™Y miakn)
| o 1 CATALYST:
e e Acetic Actd MT . 2 3 :
waE THs Chromic Actd MT - - 2.400 512
I Copper MT - - - -
BiedrTEE FeEET Calcined Alumina MT z = i -
TrH HoRT Ferrous Sulphate MT = = . -
o Nickel MT - - 15.700 13999
e e Zinc Oxide MT . " < .
TEEE e Nitric Acld MT - - 118840 1548
FHTOH TESEAT Ammontum-Bi-Car- MT = g 5 =
bonate
i T Soda Ash MT - - 45,500 10,06
T Caustic Soda MT z % 25 684 858
TFET T9E7 Graphite Powder MT - - 1.800 1.53
et Rl Kizzal Ghur MT 6.000 0.57 - =
TR T Potassium Hydroxide ~— MT 0.485 0.15 - -
BIFAEE TasET Bauxide Powder MT - - 10260 072
& Tid CAL shell MT 0.100 0.01 - -
= a;@nﬂ:n’ e INNERT ALUMINA MT = - - -
BALL

e e Vanadium Pentoxide MT 0.400 3.70 . .
=g (it ) Others (Includes - - - -

FHTIT =T T workshop other material)
s Potassium Sulphate MT 0,800 0.58 . .
B TRRE Copper Sulphate MT - = 1.200 130
L] Starch MT 0.900 0.26 . 1
'EE‘I]T.‘_ERE ofE Sulphuiric Acld MT - - 19.900 202
1 & Ground Nut Ol MT - - 0.3a0 0.67

Tl Total 5.27 18547




(1)

[

A F Al

L. el

L. B FET DeloRe
Hfrm defere
eatrip i T o

BT Fefre

qW W Fehee
THEL Fefre
THAL T FA0ET

HAIIT HAdHEE

¥ {fH Fie)

HFT W
FHIE S9E S H

HIfEEw EEE (FE—90e)

T T I
e =

[

Moo

(d)

Class of goods

H.T. CATALYST

H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst
Vanadium Pentoxlde Cat.
NICKEL CATALYST
Reformation Catalyst

LT. CATALYST

L. T. Co. Conyv. Catalyst
Iron Oxide

Orther (Sind Kote)

Alumina Balls

Workshop Equipment/
Others

Sodium Nitrate (By Product)
Total

Less : Exclse Druty

Wet Total

Annmual Report 201617

Sales :
=g T & fa
For the Current year
LIE]] FEE
W e (7 )
Qty Value
M.T. (¥/Lakh)
1n 29.93
10 2993
il il
il Wil
1 2903
333
10 26,60

o T F &
For the Previous year
AT FrR
Hips o1 ([ B9 W)
Oty Value
MT. (2/Lakh)
30 90.53
5 18.25

a3 488.95
- 0.0l
118 2774
Ml Hil
Mil Nl
118 597.74
&6.42
118 53132
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(8) =i+

B N

(- T,

A F] A

T SR

THH. F. T Behee &

e YTRTTuEs

frm scitne
e defne
HuTe HefoRe
i e/ g
gfee -

THEL, Pefre
TR, T T
femEgam deferee

FiieiiTaEs #cione
TEiEE

HifEw IR
TANAINTE Pl
HIHT HTAEE
THATE SHEET

ET)

E 3

e - TR I

b.

e oo

- SR, B

Class of goods

H.T. CATALYST
H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst

Vanadium Pentoxide
Cat

NICKEL CATALYST
Reformation Catalyst
Methanatlon Catalyst
Alumina Ballsf Active
Aluamina®

LT. CATALYST

L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst

Dehydropenation
Catalyst
Zincoxide Catalyst

Thermobond

Sodlum Nitrate

NOX Catalyst

Iron Oxide

Workshop Equipments
Total

Add: Exclse Duty

2015 Company

{e) Stocks ;

S W @ Aiew =9 7 Units of Measurement in MT

T TF
31032017 1 Tl =
Closing Stock as on

1032017
LiE AT

oEF T (AT w9 )
Qty Value
M.T. (2/Lakh)
51000 100.61
L83z 10027
25990 LA.50
4658 19.57
3.293 2.89
4,895 1503
3,000 500
2000 251
0100 017
1040968 214.55
26,82

100.568

241.57

T =S
3208 w1 el &
Closing Stock as on
3L03.2018
AT Eatn
#few 7 (T =T )
Qty Value
M.T (T/Lakh)
51000 100.61
11.720 21.32
25.980 58.50
4658 19.57
0090 0.09
4995 15.03
3.000 5.00

2000 .51
0100 0.17
103.553 222,80
27.85
250,65

103.553

* BN § T 21200 AfEF o7yt 9e8 & W e o T fawiy 9% 201617 & ERE wiw 5 @ T 2
* Unaccounted old stock of Alwmina Balls of 3.203 MT lylng in stores has now been accounted in stock during the Plnanclal Year
2018-17.
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1)

ar=n siftiREa e
Current year
2016-17
¥/Lakh
=] T
201617
(o @ )
A B ALAENE. 5 {a) C.ILE Value of Imports NIL
(o) (mig)
frerdt 71 & {(b) Expenditure in forelgn currency :
1) fied =R 1) Forelgn Tours 6.28
i) FisT wa ) Living Expenses -
Hi) TEE T wE iy Technical Know fee 3722
) aFg I¥) Others 5.81
Tioes, TEET T, G SN wee {c) Earnings in Forelgn Exchange for 2alle
Ao TeOne @ for R e A g Royalty, know-how, professional
T and consultancy services etc.
T T T e, WO Wi, Segd {(d) Value of Raw Materlals, Spare
R TR WY T w7 W parts components and stores con-
sumed and percentage of the total :
aitsr oy 2016—17
Current year 2016-17
af e
Amount  Percentage
(vue cire ) ¥ /Lakh
el el 1) Raw Materlals
i Imported .
et 1 Indlgenous 5.7 100
TR, FE WeH ) Stores, Spare parts
B PFE Imported -
e Indigenous 6.22 100

Anmual Repoirt 201617

49 OTHER ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Previous year
2015-16
¥/Lakh

fiwer of
201518

R
MNIL

13.03

119.07
7.98
443.06

fywen ad 2015—18
lems}fear 2015-16

UEL uftrerern
Amount  Percentage

(vag @ A) ¥ /Lakh

185.47 100

2217 100




s0. yeiwifaw Fdwsl s wedy

(pug W) | (e d)
Current year 2016-17 Previous year 2015-16
_ 7/ Lakh ?/Lakh
! l#mm 1  Salarles 4.4 2181
2 | Wit M T 2 Provident Fund Contribution 245 126
ER ol 3 | Others 3.04 4.49
ol Total 30.03 19.56

I AR H SEEE/Ted | e o W Ao ot gleed
o wae / ffee ged @t Frewey wife 1 dEE e
W B § | TG S, e Free @ av B e
fom Fod & #R 12000 fFerder oied 98 ooTe B9 @

FAf Bt 2, fore fm 9% feamrgfi iy ammte
TN & fiT @ 520,/ —FUY 3 780 /WY WS FT I

O B

51. wEl wod o, Tel five of © awsl B A 9 @ Wwel
T O o @ T 9 O FEesd fea T |

52 O TA A U1 E fawia el 1—51 @ ety AN o
Td T R oEt @ S e E | Tree | T M

W TEEEE A B O 5
TR FAEEAE T S wenT RUIE & aga
T T T 9w T
TeE THEEE
TH TR HEET | O083TET
e 58 0 0 A ook
i oo
Tt o e
(FTE S Towoa] T (9800
oS-
0 TH EIE O
FEwE
T T ™ w e
foiw -6/ 7 /2007

p &
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50. REMUNERATION
DIRECTORS :

OF WHOLE TIME

el af 2018—17 e ad 2015—18

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision
for encashable leave/ Medical Leave since the same are
on actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors
are also allowed to use the Company's Car for Private
purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum on payment of
T 520/- and ¥ 780/- per month for non air-conditioned
and air conditioned Car respectively.

51. The figures of previous year figures have been
regrouped, wherever necesssary to make them

comparable with current year figures.

5. Notes to Financial Statement 1-51 of Balance Sheet
and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral
part of Accounts. Figures in brackets () indicate
negative amount.

In term of pur mport of even date atached
For Gupta Mayar & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn Mo 0083768

Sdr- Sdr- Sdi-

B.K. Sahoo LR Srivastava Sanjay Kumar Gupta
Comip amy 5 ecret ary D[mdu-f Partner
Kol Mot M Ho.: DRS04
&40
. 5. Sodhakar Ramaiah
DNFMCMD
Place: Noida
Date: 6/7/2017
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Observance of Independence Week Celebrations at Vadodara
unit 2016

Celebration of Swachhata Pakhwada from 16th Dec to 31st
Dwec 2016 at PDIL, Moida

Employees of PDIL taking pledge on the occaslon of
celebration of Communal Harmony Week

PDILS Female workforce along with top managernent during

International Women’s Day celebration



Employees performing cultural programmes during the New CMD and DIF), PDIL, tLgEThEt adm Inistering the Vigilance
Year 2017 celebration. Awnreness Week pledge to the employees of PDIL

PDIL Ladies Club’s performance on Republic Day 2017 D{F)/CMD along with kids after prize distribution during
Republic Day celebration
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Fax, #01-285-20808 396/399
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Inspection Offices MUMBAI
Projects & Devalopment India Ldt.

HYDERABAD

Projecis & Development India Ltd, Ashish Champers, 5th Floar,
G, 544-C/1V, BHEL Township, R.C. Marg, Mahul Road, Chembur
Ramachandrapuram, MUMBA!400 074
HYDERABAD-502 032 Tel,; #91.22:25534052/ 25534041

Fax : +91-22-2554 0031
g-mall : mumbai@pdilincom

pdilmumbaif@minl.net.in

Tol.: +81-40-2318 2873/2302 1365
e-mail - pdilnyd@yahoo.com

KOLKATA
Projects & Development India Lid

CHENMAI
Projects & Development India Lid.
#/2, Karaya Road,
’ Rabiya Building, First Floor,

238, Royapetta High Road,
Kolkata-700017 T -

Tel.; 481.33-2280 132112282 089 -— WIApnE; CANNMAL SN0 204
Fax : +91-33:22873274 ' MAKE IN INDIR Vol +01-44-2400 2374/ 24300433

g-mail : chennaii@pdilin.com

&7, Shankespear Sarani,

e-mall : kolkata@pdilin.com

Visit us at : www.pdilin.com



